VILLAGE OF

STEGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Also being held VIA Teleconference/Zoom
Meeting ID: 890 9959 5596 Passcode: 013506
312-626-6799
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

MONDAY. SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 7:00pm _ |

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL
C. AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION:
AAIM APPRECIATION ALEX FARKAS
EMMANUAL BRAMBILA
BERNARD GROMALA

Presentation from CloudPermit

D. MINUTES of SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

F. REPORTS
1.  Administrator

2. Department Heads

a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b. Fire Chief
C. Police Chief

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities who
require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have questions about the
accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708) 754-3395 to allow the Village to

make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA '

d. Community Center Director
e. EMA Chief

Attorney

Treasurer

Clerk’s Report
Trustee/Liaison Report

R ol <

G. PAYING OF THE BILLS:
H. CORRESPONDENCE
I UNFINISHED BUSINESS

J. NEW BUSINESS

Mayoral Report

RESOLUTION NO. 1172 RETIREMENT OF TRUSTEE
MARK KOZY

Swearing in of new Trustee Gerald Stewart

ORDINANCE NO. 1283 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18,
SECTION 18-233(D) AND SECTION 18-234 OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS
INCREASING THE PENALTY FOR ANYONE WHO
FAILS TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF
OCCUPANCY AND INCREASING THE FEE FOR
INSPECTIONS FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
OCCUPANCY

ORDINANCE NO. 664-5 ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 664-4
TO INCREASE THE BUILDING PERMIT FEES

Discussion and possible approval of CloudPermit contract.

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities who
require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have questions about the
accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708) 754-3395 to allow the Village to
make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA |

Discussion and approval to order new police squad from Sutton Ford
Discussion and approval of ordering new ambulance from Life Line Emergency

Vehicles
New business license application for Ryan Milenkoff of Koffs Kustomz at 3325 Holeman Ave

New business license application for Ravin Nailon Nash of Kravin Aesthetics at 22 E 33
Place

K. Executive session:
For the purposes of discussion of the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body
pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(1)

L. RECONVENE FOR ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: (if necessary)

M. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities who
require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have questions about the
accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at {708) 754-3395 to allow the Village to

make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 6™ day of
September, 2022 in the Municipal Building of the Village of Steger and via
Teleconference that was made available to all residents. Trustee Lopez led all in
attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Thurmond, Lopez, Trotier and
Joyce. Trustee Perchinski was present via zoom. Mayor Peterson and Trustee Kozy
were absent.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to name Trustee Lopez Chairman Pro-tem. Trustee
Trotier seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Thurmond, Lopez, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Also present: Police Chief Greg Smith, Fire Chief Michael Long, EMA Chief Tom

Johnston and Community Center Director Diana Rossi. Village Administrator Mary Jo
Seehausen and Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper were absent.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None.

MINUTES

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to approve the minutes of August 15" meeting as
amended, as all members have copies. Trustee Trotier seconded the motion. Voice

vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Kevin Hasemeyer came before the board regarding his application for a block party and
request for picnic tables. The request had not been put before the board as of yet. There
was some confusion on the date of the request. Clerk Zagone was going to have office
staff investigate on Wednesday and get back to Mr. Hasemeyer.

Trustee Joyce made a motion to tentatively approve a request from Kevin Hasemeyer to
conduct his block party so long as all Department Heads sign off on the request, to be
ratified at the next board meeting. Trustee Perchinski seconded the motion. Roll was
called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Trotier, Joyce and
Perchinski. Motion carried.



Minutes September 6, 2022 page 2

REPORTS

Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen No report.

Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper No report.

Fire Chief Michael Long No report.

Police Chief Greg Smith reminded everyone that there will be a ceremony honoring
those who died on 9/11. The event, sponsored by the Steger Police and Fire
Departments, will take place at the Veteran's Memorial on the Boulevard on Sunday
September 11, 2022 at Noon.

EMA Chief Tom Johnston No report.

Community Center Director Diana Rossi Last week we had about 800 people
through the Community Center last week.

Village Attorney

Treasurer No Report, but will review the recent financial reports at the next meeting
when all are present.

MAYORS REPORT No Report.

VILLAGE CLERK No Report.

TRUSTEES REPORTS

Trustee Trotier | believe we had a great day for Steger Day of Music on August 20"
despite the rain. We are not surprised because we had rain, we deal with it. There were
conflicting events in neighboring towns that may have affected our attendance, the
numbers would have been increased, but we could not help that. Thank you, Steve
Thurmond, and all who assisted in the softbali games. Trustee Thurmond mentioned all
proceeds go to Alicia’s House. Alicia’s house generously supports the Village of Steger
Holiday Food Baskets. Thanks to all the food vendors who participated. If anyone has a
vendor who would like to participate in the future, please contact our Village
Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen. Bingo was well attended. Glad to see our residents
out there especially Mr. Armellino. The bands and the DJ were very entertaining as well
as the children’s events with the Bouncy Houses and Rock Climbing. Our next event is
October 16!, keep note that Octoberfest will be moving to Veteran's Park. Parking will
be more easily accessible for all. One remark in regard to parking is the dropping off and
picking up of people especially handicapped. Trustee Trotier will discuss further options
with EMA Chief Johnston. EMA Chief Johnston explained that he would not recommend



Minutes September 6, 2022 page 3

opening 36" Street during such events, but has his crew available at the barricades
providing access to those who need handicap drop-off. It was recommended by Trustee
Lopez that these concerns be presented to the committee’s planning these events to
make such arrangements. Trustee Perchinski agreed that it should be discussed by
event planners. Trustee Trotier further recommended more signage for directing visitor's
to our events at Steger Road and Union Avenue entry points. Again, Event Planners can
consider these suggestions. Additionally, | am tag teaming with Village Administrator
Seehausen researching grants, if anyone is looking for anything in particular, let us
know, there may be funds we can pursue.

Trustee Lopez No report.

Trustee Thurmond | want to thank everyone for coming out for Steger Day of Music. It
was a mild success. The Charity Softball Game was beneficial to Alicia’s House, outside
a mishap. All in all, it was a good event for everybody. The stonework around the
welcome signs is delayed. | got some direction from the scouts in doing their community
service projects and we will meet at a later date to iron that out. Desiderio has been
more than accommodating in the delays.

Trustee Joyce Reported that our Garbage Pick-up is delayed one day this week due to
the Labor Day Holiday. In August there were 6 water main breaks. Five were fixed in
house and one was fixed by a contractor. Shortly, the summer season is ending and
winter prep is going to be starting for Public Works. Usually this needs to be done before
the end of October.

Trustee Perchinski Reminded all that the 19" Annual Alicia’'s House Celebrity Golf
Quting, Auction and Dinner will be this Saturday the 10™, Golf starts at Noon and
includes dinner for $100. Dinner starts at 5 and is $45 if you are not golfing.

Trustee Kozy No Report.

BILLS

Trustee Joyce made a motion to approve the bills listed when funds are available.
Trustee Thurmond seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Trustee Perchinski questioned some amounts that he believed had to do with Steger
Day of Music. The amounts in gquestion will be verified with Village Administrator
Seehausen when she returns.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Trotier, Joyce and
Perchinski. Motion carried.



Minutes September 6, 2022 page 4

CORRESPONDENCE

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS:

None

Being no further business:

Trustee Joyce made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Perchinski seconded
the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Ernie Lopez, Jr. Chairman Pro-tem

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



SYS DATE:09/16/22 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:56
A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 69

DATE: 09/16/22 Friday September 16, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
COMED
34133 9/1/22 01-00-33100 ELECTRICITY 28.24
NICOR GAS
3-0319 6 9-7-22 01-00-33200 HEAT 88.64
NICOR GAS
8-5283 8 9-6-22 01-00-33200 HEAT 31.93
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011296 01-00-33300 GAS 51.66
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011334 01-00-33300 GAS 32.78
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKROX
5123852499 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 132.56
READY REFRESH
0216702706135 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES ~33.56
READY REFRESH
1216702706135 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 33.70
ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC. 7
13843 01-00-33502 CLEANING SERVICE 608.33
VERIZON WIRELESS ' -7
9915004835 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE 434.91
T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC. "9
112231 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT 141.00
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC A |
29459 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES 5602.50
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
29460 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES 46,25
PROSHRED SECURITY J
1041765 01-00-34102 PRO SERVICE OTHER 49.50
GW & ASSOCIATES, PC I
2209342 01-00-34500 CONSULTING FEE 3750.00
EIGHNER'S FLOWERS-GIFTS I
350137/351030 01-00-38900 MISCELLANEQUS OTH 205.90
CIVICPLUS LLC !
237975 01-00-38901 DUES, SUBSCRIPTIO 900.00
MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF S/W SUBURBS
DUES 01-00-38901 DUES, SUBSCRIPTIO 30.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 00 12201.46
MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS LLC
2022-08-69 01-06-34901 C-TICKET EXPENSE 343.75
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 06 343.75
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS INC.
95403 01-07-33400 PRINTING SUPPLIES 450.38
VERIZON WIRELESS
9915004835 01-07-33700 TELEPHONE 85.21
MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS LLC
Ms 2022-08-68 01-07-34902 MOVE/ABC EXPENSES 307.50
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 07 843.09



SYS DATE:09/16/22 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:56

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 69
DATE: 09/16/22 Friday September 16, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES INC
325635 01-19-30900 SALARY-CROSSING G 1832.88
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 19 1832.88
MENARDS -~ MATTESON
71244 01-20-31100 MAINT-BUILDING 54.18
MENARDS - MATTESON
71299 01-20-31100 MAINT-BUILDING 134.25
NICOR GAS '
3-0319 6 9-7-22 01-20-33200 HEAT 88.063
NICOR GAS )
5-1000 9 9/2/22 01-20-33200 NATURAL GAS 54.20
HERITAGE F/S, INC. .
35011296 01-20-33300 GAS 418.01
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011334 01-20-33300 GAS 198.30
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011404 01-20-33300 GASOLINE 375.43
PROVEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS '
940335 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 174.89
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO. ;
878962-1 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.36
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO. >
879791-0 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 143.76
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EGUIP CO. -
879791-1 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 224.99
CINTAS CORPCRATION LOCKBOX
5123852499 01-20-33501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 132.55
VERIZON WIRELESS Tt
9915004835 01-20-33700 TELEPHONE ) 1511.53
AIRGAS USA LLC .
9128820554 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIE 358.93
HENRY SCHEIN /
24855146 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPL1E 287.00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
29205738 01-20~33901 RENTAL EXPENSE 238.20
COUNTY OF WILL :
AUG 2022-001BR 01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH 188.16
COUNTY OF WILL ]
AUGUST 2022-001  01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH 4580.34
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC.
184704 01-20-37302 NEW UNIFORMS 67.00
CHAMPION SPORTSWEAR 0
73072 01-20-37302 NEW UNIFORMS 154.40
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC.
184658 01-20-37805 NEW PERSONAL EQUI 299.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 20 9702.11
GAS N WASH
3225 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 52.00

JAMES HERR & SONS
118671 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 255.19



SYS DATE:(09/16/22 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:56
A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 69
DATE: 09/16/22 Friday September 16, 2022 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST

JAMES HERR & SONS

119088 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 505.99
JAMES HERR & SONS -

119141 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLE 304.38
JAMES HERR & SONS !

119209 01-40-31805 MAINT VEHICLES 77.26
JAMES HERR & SONS

119216 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 321.10
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC. 3

410961739 01-40-31805 MATINT-VEHICLES 282.88
NICOR GAS

5-1000 5 9-2-22 01-40-33200 HEAT 212.27
HERITAGE F/S, INC. |

35011296 01-40-33300 GAS 939.45
HERITAGE F/S, INC. }

35011334 01-40-33300 GAS 594,57
HERITAGE F/S, INC. nonmoTr

35011404 01-40-33300 GASOLINE 1241.17
RAINBOW PRINTING ,

415130 01-40-33400 PRINTING, SUPPLIE 383.83
PROVEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS T

940335 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 174.89
ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC. Tt

13843 01-40-33502 CLEANING SERVICe 1216.67
COMCAST

75247 9-3-22 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE 106.08
TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND

T2302535 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE 5.00
VERIZON WIRELESS

9915004835 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE 399.17
COMCAST

75247 9-3-22 01-40-33701 CABLE/INTERNET 147.13
COMCAST

95698 9-6-22 01-40-33701 CABLE/INTERNET 62.60
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS-STARCOM13108 COLLECTI o

6799120220801 01-40-33702 1318.00
ALLCOMM SYSTEMS, INC.

13559 01-40-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTR  165.00
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX "9

5123852467 01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIE '109.60
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC )

29205738 01-40-33901 RENTAL EXPENSE 238.20
PROSHRED SECURITY ' :

1041756 01-40-341027 PRC SERV. OTHER - 56.10
RICH CONSTRUCTION EMERGENCY BOARDUP INC

3419 01-40-34102 PRO SERVICE OTHER 990,48
RICH CONSTRUCTION EMERGENCY BOARDUP INC

3487 01-40-34102 PRO SERV. OTHER 870.10
WORKING WELL o

00389318-00 01-40-34200 MEDICAL 84.00
COUNTY OF WILL

AUG 2022-001BR 01-40-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH 188.16
COUNTY OF WILL i

AUGUST 2022-001 01-40-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH 2uv99.16
THE EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC

INV-9932 01-40-37302 NEW UNIFORMS 342.50
THE EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC )

INV-9933 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 749.00



SYS DATE:09/16/22 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:56

A/P WARRANT LIST [NW2]
REGISTER # 69
DATE: 09/16/22 Friday September 16, 2022 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
RAY Q'HERRON CO INC f
2217014 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 808.58
RAY O'HERRON CO INC _. )
2217163 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 233.06
RAY O'HERRON CO INC
2217313 01-40-37302 NEW UNIFORMS 283.04
CELLEBRITE 4
INVUS246706 01-40-38711 STATE FORFEITED F 1433.34
LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS J
1213944-2022083 01-40-38901 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION 181.00
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP )
481843456 01-40-38901 DUES, SUBSCRIPTIO 1489.26
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 40 38320.15
VERIZON WIRELESS
9915004835 01-42-33700 TELEPHONE 20.42
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 42 20.42
TOTAL FOR FUND Q1 63263.86
MARTIN HERRERA
RENTAL REFUND 03-30-29200 RENTAL INCOME-COM 225.00
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0491701 03-30-32900 MAINT-MAYS/CLEANT 35.70
UNIFIRST CORPORATION -
062 0520150 03-30-32900 MAINT-MATS/CLEANI 61.04
COMED
19001 8-31-22 03-30-33100 ELECTRICITY 42.71
NICOR GAS ;
4-1000 4 9-8-22 03-30-33200 HEATING 211.31
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
153435 03-30-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.17
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO. )
879272-0 03-30-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 40,90
ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC. '
13843 03-30-33502 CLEANING SERVICE 1825.00
CYNTHIA LEWIS )
AUG: 16, 30 03-30-33504.01 INASTRUCTOR-AEROB 60.00
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS L0070
9008845722 03-30-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTR 44.30
LEE vV SMITH { B
2843753 03-30~33703 MAINT. CONTRACTS 68.00
SUBURBAN LANDSCAPING
114923 03-30-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTR 534.00
ADT COMMERCIAL LLC
9-21 10 10-20 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 123.66
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 30 3314.79

1
L}



5

SYS DATE:09/16/22 Vvillage of Steger SYS TIME:11:56
A/P WARRANT LIST [nw2]
REGISTER # 69
DATE: 09/16/22 Friday September 16, 2022 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
COMED B
29006 9-1-22 03-31-33100 ELECTRICITY 486.58
COMED
66000 9-1-22 03-31-33100 ELECTRICITY 205.36
COMED
82008 8-31-22 03-31-33100 ELECTRICITY 155.01
NICOR GAS
5-1000 4 9-8-22 03-31-33200 HEATING 60.22
STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS
6002762156 03-31-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 58.40
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 31 965.57
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 4280.36
THORN CREEK BASIN SANITARY DISTRICT
AUG 2022 06-00-15800 A/P-THORN CREEK S 37911.79
BRITES TRANSPORTATION LTD
79759 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING 1574 .64
CORE & MAIN
R492472 06-00-31504 1454.06
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP
274118 06-00-31805 MAINT VEHICLES 32.95
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP
274132 06-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 27.00
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP
274137 06-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 105.50
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP
30840 06-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 86.00
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP
30851 06-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 52.62
UNIFIRST CORPORATION !
062 (520332 06-00-32900 MAINT-OTHER 34.74
COMED
80004 9-1-22 06-00~33100 ELECTRIC 37.15
NICOR GAS
5-1000 1 9-8-22 06-00-33200 HEATING 49,70
NICOR GAS
5-1000 2 9-2-22 06-00-33200 HESTING 49,64
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011296 06-00-33300 GAS 840.02
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011334 06-00-33300 GAS 138.00
HERITAGE F/S, INC. )
35011404 06-00-33300 GASOLINE 328.26
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX !
5123852445 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 15.20
HINCKLEY SPRINGS !
17155979 090722 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 81.60
SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.
548658 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 86.61
QUADIENT, INC
16783189 06-00-33600 POSTAGE 1195.99
VERIZON WIRELESS
9915004835 06-00-33700 TELEPHONE 296.57



SYS DATE:09/16/22 village of Steger SYS TIME:11:56

A/P WARRANT LIST [NW2]
REGISTER # 69
DATE: (9/16/22 Friday September 16, 2022 PAGE 6
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
126999 06-00-33703 MAINT. CONTRACTS 1066.01
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0520376 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 81.66
MOST FEED & GARDEN .
396693 06-00-33900 OTHR SUPPLIES 16.74
WATER SOLUTICGNS UNLIMITED
106575 06-00-33907 CHEMICALS 4462.50
GW & ASSOCIATES, PC .
2209342 06-00-34400 CONSULTING FEE 3750.00
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES INC TG
LocTs 206085 06-00-34800 WATER TESTING FEF 435.80
I - B
44362 06~00-34900 OCMPUTER PROGRAM., 120.00
TOTAL FCR FUND 06 DEPT. 00 54330.75
TOTAL FOR FUND 06 54330.75
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0520332 07-00-32900 MAINT-OTHER 34.75
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011296 07-00-33300 GAS 840.03
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011334 07-00-33300 GAS 138.00
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011404 07-00-33300 GASOLINE 328.25
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX )
5123852445 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 15.20
HINCKLEY SPRINGS
17155979 090722 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 81.59
SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.
548658 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 86.61
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0520376 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 81.66
TOTAL FOR FUND 07 DEPT. 00 1606.09
TOTAL FOR FUND (7 1606.09
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
126998 08-00-31400 MAINT TRAFFIC LIG 1507.00
COMED
22049 8-31-22 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 40.42
COMED : -
24002 9-1-22 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 108.12
COMED
573007 8-31-22 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 104.22
COMED
80004 8-31-22 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 35.56
COMED
81001 8-31-22 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 23.22



SYS DATE:09/16/22

village of steger

SYS TIME:11:56

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 69
DATE: 09/16/22 Friday September 16, 2022 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTICN DIST
TOTAL FOR FUND 08 DEPT. 00 1818.54
TOTAL FOR FUND 08 1818. 54
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011296 16-00-33300 GAS 127.17
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011334 16-00-33300 GAS 80.49
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35011404 16-00-33300 GASOLINE 82.64
VERIZON WIRELESS
9915004835 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE 115.54
TOTAL FOR FUND 16 DEPT. 00 405.84
TOTAL FOR FUND 16 405.84
*%  TOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED 125705.44
01 CORPORATE 63263.86
03 PLAYGROUND/RECREATION 4280. 36
06 WATER/SEWER FUND 54330.75
07 ROAD & BRIDGE 1606.09
08 MOTOR FUEL TAX 1818.54
16 H.S.E.M. 405, 84
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 125,705.44

7



SYS DATE:09/16/22 village of Steger SY$ TIME:11:56
A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]

DATE: 09/16/22 Friday september 16, 2022 PAGE 8

A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)

PAYABLE TO REG NO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST

WILL COUNTY CENTER FOR COMMI900TY CONCERN 09/16/22 15066

MEETING 01-00-34102 PRO SERV. OTHER 100.00
SOUTHLAND VOICE 900 09/16/22 14909
EVENTS AD 01-00-39701 STEGER EVENTS-EXP 550.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 00 650.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 650.00
ILLINOIS NSA 901 09/16/22 15071 . o
FALL BRAWL 13-53-38903 ENTRYFEES-SOFTBAL 375.00
INDIANA NSA 901 09/16/22 15072 m
DIAMOND DYN 13-53-38903 ENTRY-FEES 550.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 13 DEPT. 53 925.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 13 925.00
*%  TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS LISTED 1575.00

*%  TOTAL OF ALL LISTED CHECKS 127280.44



ORDINANCE NO. 1283
STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
)
COUNTIES OF COOK )
AND WILL )

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, SECTION 18-233(D) AND
SECTION 18-234 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS
INCREASING THE PENALTY FOR ANYONE WHO FAILS TO OBTAIN
A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY AND INCREASING THE FEE FOR
INSPECTIONS FOR A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois
(the “Village”) is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local
government created under the provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois, and is
operating under the provisions of the lllinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory
thereof and supplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt
resolutions for the benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “President”) and the Board of Trustees
of the Village (the “Village Board” and with the President, the “Corporate Authorities”)
are committed to protecting the health, safety and welfare of the Village and its
residents; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Code of Steger, lllinois (the “Village Code”) imposes
a penalty on a person who fails to obtain an occupancy permit from the Village and
requires a person seeking an occupancy permit to pay an inspection fee (the “Existing
Regulations”); and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is necessary,
advisable and in the best interest of the Village to amend the Existing Regulations to
update the above-referenced penalty and fee; and

WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, the Corporate Authorities have

determined that it is necessary, advisable and in the best interests of the Village and




its residents to amend Chapter 18, Section 18-233(d) and Section 18-234 of the Village
Code as set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of lllinois,
as follows:

ARTICLE I
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1.0: Incorporation Clause.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated
as contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and do
hereby, by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Ordinance as legislative
findings.

SECTION 2.0: Purpose.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter18, Section 18-233(d) and
Section 18-234 of the Village Code as set forth below.

ARTICLE Il
AUTHORIZATION
AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 18, SECTION 18-233(D) AND
SECTION 18-234 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE FOR THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS

SECTION 3.0: Amendment to Chapter 18, Section 18-233(d) of the Village
Code.

The Municipal Code of Steger, lllinois is hereby amended, notwithstanding any
provision, ordinance, resolution or Village Code section to the contrary, by amending
Chapter 18, Section 18-233(d) as follows (additions underfined, deletions stricken):

“Sec. 18-233. - Certificate of occupancy — Required.

* * *



(d) A person who fails to obtain an occupancy permit from the village
prior to allowing a renter to occupy a housing unit, is hereby subject to a

penalty of up to $750.00$600.00.”

SECTION 3.1: Amendment to Chapter 18, Section 18-234 of the Village
Code.

The Municipal Code of Steger, lllinois is hereby amended, notwithstanding any
provision, ordinance, resolution or Village Code section to the contrary, by amending
Chapter 18, Section 18-234 as follows (additions underlined, deletions stricken):

“Sec. 18-234. - Same — Issuance; fee.

if the inspection by the building inspector establishes that the structure
complies with the building code of the village and all health, fire and zoning
ordinances, he shall issue a certificate of occupancy for the dwelling. The
certificate shall indicate the date of the inspection; that such dwelling compiies
with requirements of this article and all health and building laws; and the
maximum number of occupants who may lawfully occupy such dwelling under
the provisions of this article. One copy of the certificate shall be handed or
mailed to the applicant. A record of all certificates shall be kept on file in the
office of the village clerk, and copies shall be furnished, on request, to any
person having a proprietary interest or tenancy interest in the building affected.
The applicant shall pay a fee of $100.00 for each inspection performed by the

building_inspector. Afee-as-set-by-separate-ordinance shall-be-charged-for
each-inspection.”

SECTION 3.2: Other Actions Authorized.

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all action
necessary or reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the
amendment contemplated by this Ordinance and shall take all action necessary in
conformity therewith. The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village are
specifically authorized and directed to draft and disseminate any and all necessary

forms, notices and stickers to be utilized in connection with the intent of this Ordinance.



ARTICLE Il.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION 4.0: Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
Ordinance are inserted solely for convenience of reference and form no substantive
part of this Ordinance, nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of
any substantive provision of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5.0: Severability.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and
should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law,
statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be
exciuded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for
herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in fuli
force and effect.

SECTION 6.0: Superseder.

All code provisions, ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof,
in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded.

SECTION 7.0: Publication.

Afull, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet
form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as
provided by the lllinois Municipal Code, as amended.

SECTION 8.0: Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall be effective and in full force ten (10) days after its
passage, approval and publication in accordance with applicable law.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



PASSED this 19t day of September 2022

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

APPROVED this 19gth day of September 2022

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President

Roll call vote:
Voting in favor:
Voting against:
Not voting:



ORDINANCE NO. 664-5
STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTIES OF COOK

)

) SS

)
AND WILL )

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 664-4
TO INCREASE THE BUILDING PERMIT FEES

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 664-4 regulates building permits (the
“Existing Ordinance”) in the Village of Steger (the “Village™); and

WHEREAS, the Existing Ordinance must be updated to address
current conditions within the Village and to impose fees commensurate with

present costs for administering the Existing Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “President”) and the Board of
Trustees of the Village (the “Village Board” and with the President, the
“Corporate Authorities”) are committed to protecting and preserving the
health, safety and welfare of the Village, and therefore need to impose
certain fees and increase certain existing fees to pay for the costs of
regulating the construction, renovation and/or rehabilitation of buildings

and structures within the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Building Department of the Village, from time to
time, must obtain the professional services of a third-party to review plans
and schematic drawings related to the construction, renovation and/or
rehabilitation of a building or structure to ensure that all proposed
improvements comply with the Village Code and lllinois law (“Third-Party

Review”); and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is
necessary, advisable and in the best interest of businesses and residents

of the Village to update the Existing Ordinance by enacting changes to the

1




fees charged for building permit licenses to pay for the costs associated with

a Third-Party Review of any plans and/or drawings;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the President and
Board of Trustees of the Village of Steger, counties of Cook and Will and

State of lllinois, that Sections one (1) through five (5) of Ordinance No. 664-

4 are deleted in their entirety and replaced with the following:

SECTION ONE

Definitions

A. “Demolition” means the demolition and/or tearing down of any

building or permanent structure on real property.

B. “Detached Improvements” means the construction or installation

of any of the following: (1) any garage on residential real property

that is detached from the associated residential home, (2) any

carport on residential real property, (3) any shed on residential real

property, (4) any swimming pool, (5) any sidewalk, and (6) any

fence.

C. “Exempt Improvement” means any of the following Improvements:

1.

Normal and customary repairs and maintenance to a driveway.
As an example, normal yearly tarring of an asphalt driveway shall
be deemed normal and customary repair and maintenance.
Replacement of some bricks in a brick driveway, or re-sanding a
brick driveway shall constitute normal and customary repair and
maintenance. However, if more than 35% of a driveway is
replaced with new materials, it shall not constitute normal and
customary repairs and maintenance.

Landscaping and lawn improvements and repairs, including,
without limitation, construction and installation of sprinkler
systems.

The construction, addition, or replacement of doors and screen
doors on Existing Structures and the construction, addition or

replacement of screens and other protective coverings to doors

2




and windows.

4. Any Improvement of the inside of any Existing Structure so long
as such Improvement (a) involves less than 50% of such Existing
Structure, (b) does not involve any work to the outside of such
Existing Structure, (c) the square feet and/or cubic feet of such
Existing Structure will not be increased in connection with such
activities, and (d) more than 25% of the use of such Existing
Structure will not change to add a different use (i.e. from a
residential use to a commercial use, or a commercial use to a

residential use).

D. “Existing Structure” means any building or other structure that has

F.

had a certificate of occupancy issued for it prior to the issuance of
the building permit and has been in existence for at least one (1)

year prior to the issuance of the building permit.

. “General Improvements” means any Improvement to the extent it

does not constitute a Detached Improvement, an Exempt

Improvement, or a New Construction |Improvement, including,

without limitation, any of the following:

1. Any roofing and/or siding of, or window replacement on, or
changes, repairs, or additions of fascia, soffits, or gutters to, any
Existing Structure.

2. The installation of concrete, bricks, asphalt, or any other material
to a driveway,

3. The alteration, improvement, enlargement, building, erection,
installation, conversion and equipping, including, without
fimitation, the construction of an addition to, or a conversion of
the use of an Existing Structure.

4. The conversion of any portion of an Existing Structure to a
different use (e.g. changing a use from a residential use to a
commercial or manufacturing use, or a commercial use to a
residential or manufacturing use, or a manufacturing use to a
residential or commercial use).

“Improvement” means (1) any construction, aiteration,

3



improvement, enlargement, building, erection, installation,
conversation, and/or equipping of a building or other structure on
real property located in the Village of Steger andfor on existing
buildings or other structure on real property located in the Village of
Steger and/or on existing buildings and structures on real property
located in the Village of Steger, and (2) any conversion, alteration,
and/or improvement to real property located in the Village of Steger.
. “Inspection Fees” means Fifty Dollars ($50.00) for each
inspection; provided, however, if an inspection is scheduled and the
inspector determines that the job has not progressed to a point
where an inspection can be made properly, or access is not possible
to perform the inspection, a Seventy-Five Dollar ($75.00)
reinspection fee may be charged in place of the inspection fee. No
inspections shall be made until such time as the Inspection Fee
(including, without limitation, any reinspection fee) has been paid.

. “New Construction Improvement” means, to the extent such
Improvement does not constitute a Detached Improvement or
Exempt Improvement, (1) any Improvement of any building or other
structure on real property located in the Vilage of Steger to the
extent such building or other structure does not constitute an
Existing Structure, and (2) any improvement of an Existing Structure
that increases the square fee and/or cubic feet of such Existing
Structure.

“Type Of Improvement” means any Exempt Improvement,
General Improvement, Detached Improvement, and New

Construction Improvement.

SECTION TWO

Interpretation. If more than one Type of Improvement will occur at
the same location at the same time, separate permits shall be issued
for each different type of Improvement. The Village Building
Inspector shall have the right to make the final determination as to

the Type of Improvement(s).



SECTION THREE

A. New Construction Improvements: For all New Construction
Improvements, there shall be assessed a fee of One Dollar and
Fifty Cents ($1.50) per square foot plus the Inspection Fee for
each inspection deemed necessary by the Village Building
Inspector.

B. New Garages and Carports: There shall be assessed a fee of
One Dollar ($1.00) per square foot for all new detached garages
and carports plus the Inspection Fee for each inspection deemed
necessary by the Village Building Inspector.

C. Sheds: The construction or installation of any shed that does not
(and will not after the subject work is performed) exceed 250
square feet and 3,375 cubic feet shall not be assessed a fee.
The construction or installation of any shed that will be in excess
of the square foot thresholds above shall be assessed fee of Fifty
Cents ($0.50) per square foot plus the inspection fee for each
inspection deemed necessary by the Village Building Inspector.

D. Swimming Pools: There shall be assessed a fee of Seventy-
Five Dollars ($75.00) for the installation and construction of all
new swimming pools that will hold 1,000 gallons of water or
more, plus the Inspection Fee for each inspection deemed
necessary by the Village Building Inspector.

E. Fences: There shall be assessed a fee of One Hundred Dollars
($100.00) for 1.) the construction and installation of any new
fence, and 2.) the replacement of any fence if such new fence is
a different height or in a different location than the fence being
replaced, plus, in each case, the Inspection Fee for each
inspection deemed necessary the Village Building Inspector.

F. Sidewalks: To obtain a building permit for sidewalks, no fee
shall be assessed, but a Two Hundred and Fifty Dollar ($250.00)
deposit check will be required to ensure that the work is properly
done in compliance with Village Ordinances. This fee of $250.00

5



will be refunded once the work has passed inspection. If the work
is not properly done and does not pass inspection, the Two
Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($250.0) may be forfeited and applied,
in the sole discretion of the Village Building Inspector, toward the
cost of correcting the deficient work so that it complies with
Village Ordinances.
G. Exempt Improvements: No building permit is necessary, and
no fee shall be assessed for any Exempt Improvements.
H. General Improvements: There shall be assessed a fee for any
General Improvement based on the cost of such General
Improvement as provided in the chart below, plus the Inspection
Fee for each inspection deemed necessary by the Village
Building Inspector where indicated below:
l. General Improvement Permits:
$0 to $250.00 No fee and no plans must be submitted
$251 to $1,500 Forty-Five Dollars ($45.00) plus the
Inspection Fee for each inspection
deemed necessary by the Village
Building Inspector

$1,501 to $2,000 Seventy-Five Dollars ($75.00) plus the
Inspection Fee for each inspection
deemed necessary by the Village
Building Inspector

$2,001 and over One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) plus
Seven Dollars ($7.00) per every $1,000 in
excess of $2,001.00, plus the Inspection
Fee for each inspection deemed
necessary by the Village Building
Inspector

J. Demolition: There shall be assessed a fee of One Hundred
Dollars ($100.00), plus the Inspection Fee for each inspection
deemed necessary by the Village Building Inspector, and a
building permit must be obtained, for the demolition of any

6



building or structure that is equal to or greater than 250 square
feet or 3,375 cubic feet.

SECTION FOUR

Costs for Extending Building Permit Beyond Six Months:
Each building permit shall expire six (6) months from the date of
issuance unless the permit is extended for an additional six (6)
months. Before a building permit can be extended for an
additional six (6) months, the permit holder must pay a One
Hundred Dollar ($100.00) fee.

SECTION FIVE

Fee for Permit When Construction Commences Prior to
Issuance of Building Permit: If any Improvement commences
prior to the issuance of a building permit where required, the fees
for such Improvement can be tripled at the discretion of the

Village Building Inspector.

SECTION SIX

Costs for Third-Party Review: The Village Building Inspector,
at his or her discretion, may require that plans or schematic
drawings for an Improvement be submitted to a third-party
inspector for expert review. The applicant shall pay the Village a
fee equal to the actual cost charged to the Village of Steger for
the third-party’s services. The applicant shall pay such fee in full

before the Village Building Inspector can issue a building permit.

SECTION SEVEN

Right of Entry: In the discharge of duties, the Village Building
Inspector, the Code Enforcement Officer, any Police Officer, or
any of their respective authorized representatives shall have the

authority to enter at any reasonable hour any building, structure,

7



or premises in the Village of Steger to enforce the provisions of
this Ordinance.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage,
approval and publication as made and provided by law.

[Remainder of this page is intentionally left blank]



PASSED this 1gth day of September, 2022

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr.

Village Clerk

APPROVED this 1gth day of September, 2022

Kenneth A Peterson, I

Village President

ROLL caLL VOTE:

Those Voting For-:
Those Voting Against:

Those Not Voting:



ClOUdpermi‘t @ Order Form

Order #: Q-00550-2
Cloudpermit Customer #: CUST-0030086
11911 Freedom Drive, Ste, 720 Date: 7/27/2022
Reston, Virginia 20190 Sales Person: Brian Liszka
United States Sales Person Email: brian.liszka@cloudpermit.com

Delivery Method: E-Mail

Ship To Bill To

Mary Jo Seehausen Steger

Steger 35 W 34th St

35 W 34th St. Steger, lllinois 60475
Steger, lllinois 60475 United States

United States
(708) 754-3395
mseehausen@villageofsteger.org

Subscription
ITEM DESCRIPTION TOTAL
Building Cloudpermit Building Module UsD 7,600
Code Enforcement Code Enforcement Module UsDh 2,000
Planning Planning Module UsD 3,000
Subscription Total: UsD 12,000
Service
ITEM DESCRIPTION TOTAL
Implementation Implementation Fee USG 3,000
Service Total: usD 3,000
TOTAL: UsD 15,000

Page 1 Appendix A




ORDER FORM for Steger/ Order#Q-00550-2

Terms and Conditions

Term: 5 years, billable annually

tvoicing: Subscription invoice to be sent after contract is signed and then annually.
Invoice for Implementation Fee to be sent after Go Live Milestone (M2} is
approved.

Payment Term: Net 30 days from Invoice Date

Subscription Start Date: Date of contract signature
All stated prices are exclusive of any taxes.

Customer Name;

By:

Printed Name of Person Signing:

Title:

Date:

Accounts Payable Email;

By signing here, the Customer agrees to this Order Form, the Software Service Agreement and any cther appendices
and documentation expressly referenced in this Order Form, the Software Service Agreement and/or any amendments
(together the “Agreement").

The individual signing this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has the right and authority to bind the
Customer.

Cloudpermit:

By:

Printed Name of Person Signing:

Title:

Date:

Page 2 Appendix A



CONFIDENTIAL

Cloudpermit Software

Service Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the “Customer” as identified in the Order form
and Cloudpermit, Inc. a Delaware corporation with its office at 11911 Freedom Drive, Suite
720, Reston, VA, 20190 ("Cloudpermit”).

1,

1.1

DEFINITIONS

Unless the context otherwise requires, the following words and expressions have the
following meanings:

“Affiliate” means any entity that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, oris
under common control with the subject entity. Such control, for purposes of this
definition, means direct or indirect ownership or control by agreement or otherwise of
more than 50% of the voting interests of the subject entity.

"Agreement” means the Order Form, this Software Service Agreement and all
appendices and other documents expressly referenced in the Order Form, this
Software Service Agreement and/or any amendments.

“Business Day” means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or federal holiday in
the USA.

“Cloudpermit Software” means the Cloudpermit platform, software applications and
any third-party software applications that Cloudpermit will provide access to for the
Customer and End Users.

"Confidential Information” means any information made available by one Party to
the other, in any form or medium, that is proprietary or confidential to a Party or its
affiliates, or their respective customers, suppliers, or other business partners,
including, without limitation, ali documentation, products, tools, materials, inventions,
discoveries, works of authorship, programs, derivative works, information, designs,
know-how, trade secrets, configurations, technical information, data, ideas, methods,
processes, schematics and business plans, whether or not specifically identified as
confidential,

“Customer Data” means information, data and other content that is collected,
downloaded or otherwise received by Cloudpermit from the Customer or any End User,
but does not include any content that is publicly available, currently or in the future.

"Customer Systems" means the Customer's information technology infrastructure
including computers, software, databases, database management systems, other
electronic systems and networks, whether operated directly by the Customer or
through the use of third-party services that enable the Customer and/or End Users to
access the Cloudpermit Software.

{00051328.1} 1



2.1

2.2

31

3.2

CONFIDENTIAL

“End User” means any individual with whom the Customer has agreed regarding use
of the Cloudpermit Software and to whom Customer (or, when applicable, Cloudpermit
at the Customer's request) has supplied an Identifier to access the Cloudpermit
Software or to whom Customer otherwise provides access to the Cloudperrmit
Software, End Users may include, for example, residents, employees, consultants,
contractors of Customer, and representatives of any other third parties with which
Customer transacts business.

"Fees” means the annual subscription fees, implementation fees and any other fees
stated in the Order Form, any Appendix or otherwise agreed to in writing by the
Parties.

“"Force Majeure Event” means any event or occurrence which is outside the
reasonable control of a Party and which is not attributable to any act or failure to take
commercially reasonable preventative action by that Party, including war, act of
foreign enemies, hostilities (regardless of whether war is declared), terrorist activities,
strikes, lockouts, pandemics, interruption or failure of electricity, and Acts of God
(including fire, flood, earthquake, hurricane, or other natural disaster), but not
including insolvency or lack of funds.

“General Communications Network” means communication networks owned,
and/or leased, and operated by internet service providers which aliow individuals to
access the internet and access the Cloudpermit Software via the internet.

“Identifier” means a user name and password that associates an End User with the
End User’s account or user ID in the Cloudpermit Software.

"Implementation” means the initial configuration and implementation of the
Cloudpermit Software for the Customer.

“Party” and “Parties” mean Cloudpermit and its affiliates and/or the Customer.

CLOUDPERMIT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

Cloudpermit will make the Cloudpermit Software available to the Customer pursuant
to this Agreement and the additional terms and conditions for use of the Cloudpermit
Software by End Users availabie at www.cloudpermit.com as may be amended from
time to time.

Cloudpermit will use all commercially reasonable efforts to keep the Cloudpermit
Software available for use 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, except for downtime or
degradation for maintenance, installation, change, data security risk, requirements of
law, regulation by government authorities, a Force Majeure Event, or any other
circumstances beyond Cloudpermit’s reasonable control.

CUSTOMER’S RESPONSIBILITES

The Customer and each End User is required to maintain an internet connection at its
own cost to access the Cloudpermit Software.

The Cloudpermit Software may be used by the Customer and End Users anly in
accordance with this Agreement and the additional terms and conditions for use by
End Users available at www.cloudpermit.com as may be amended from time to time.

{00051328.1} 2



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

CONFIDENTIAL

The Customer will at ail times maintain and operate in good repair the Customer
Systems and take all actions necessary to secure Customer Data and access
credentials, including Identifiers. Cloudpermit is not liable or responsible for any delay
or performance failure caused by the Customer or Customer Systems,

If the Customer becomes aware of any actual or threatened harmfui activity with
respect to Customer Data, Identifiers, unauthorized access to the Cloudpermit
Software, or any other breach related to the Cloudpermit Software in any way, the
Customer will immediately notify Cloudpermit and the Parties will each mitigate any
negative effects of such harmfui activity or breach.

The Customer will promptly, upon request by Cloudpermit, provide ali necessary
information and guidelines to Cloudpermit for providing the Cloudpermit Software to
the Customer and its End Users. The Customer ensures that the information and
guidelines it provides are correct,

The Customer shalil nat, and shall not authorize any other person to, access or use the
Cloudpermit Software except as expressly permitted by this Agreement and the
Customer shall not: (a) copy, modify or create derivative works or improvements to
the Cloudpermit Software; (b) rent, lease, lend, sell, sublicense, assign, distribute,
publish, transfer or otherwise make available the Cloudpermit Software to any person,
fncluding on or in connection with any time-sharing, service bureau, software as a
service, cloud or other technology or service; (c) reverse engineer, disassemble,
decompile, decode, adapt or otherwise attempt to derive or gain access to the source
code of the Cloudpermit Software; (d) access or use the Cloudpermit Software other
than by an authorized End User through the use of his or her own then-valid access
credentials; (e) input, upload, transmit or otherwise provide to or through the
Cloudpermit Software any content, information or materials that are unlawful or
injurious, or contain, transmit or activate any harmful code or content; or (f) access
or use the Cloudpermit Software for purposes of competitive analysis of the
Cloudpermit Software, or for the development, provision or use of a competing
software service or product,

SERVICE FEES AND PAYMENT TERMS

In consideration of Cloudpermit’s performance of its obligations under this
Agreement, the Customer will pay all Fees in the manner provided for in the Order
Form.

All Fees and other amounts payable by Customer stated in the Order Form and in
this Agreement are exclusive of applicable taxes.

All amounts payable to Cloudpermit will be paid by the Customer in full without any
set-off, recoupment, counterclaim, deduction, debit or withholding for any reason.

Any sum not paid by the Customer when due will bear interest from the due date until
paid at a rate of 1.5% per month, compounded monthly, or the maximum rate
permitted by law.

Invoices will be sent to the Customer as provided in the Order Form,

{00051328.1} 3



5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

CONFIDENTIAL

CHANGES

Cloudpermit reserves the right to make any changes to the Cloudpermit Software that
it deems necessary or useful to: (a) maintain or enhance the quality or delivery of the
Cioudpermit Software to its customers, the competitive strength of or market for the
Cloudpermit Software, or the cost efficiency or performance of the Cloudpermit
Software; or (b) to comply with applicable law.

Cloudpermit will make reasonable efforts to notify the Customer of any changes in
advance. If such advance notice is not reasonably possible, then Cloudpermit wiil notify
Customer after the change without delay.

CUSTOMER DATA, PRIVACY AND PROTECTION

The Parties will each comply with all applicable privacy and data protection laws in
force during this Agreement,

Cloudpermit warrants that it will employ security measures in accordance with
Cloudpermit’s privacy policy available at www.cloudpermit.com as may be amended
from time to time. Neither Party is responsible for the data security of the General
Communications Netwark or any disturbance in the General Communications Network.

Customer has and will retain sole responsibility for: (a) all Customer Data, including
its content and use; (b) ali information, instruction and materials provided by or on
behalf of the Customer or any End User in connection with the Cloudpermit Software;
(c) the Customer Systems; (d) the security and use of Customer's and End Users'
access credentials, including Identifiers; and (e) all access to and use of the
Cloudpermit Software directly or indirectly by or through the Customer Systems or any
End Users' systems,

Customer will employ all physical, administrative, and technical controls, screening,
and security procedures and other safeguards necessary to: (a) securely administer
the distribution and use of Identifiers or other credentials to access the Cloudpermit
Software; and (b) control the content and use of Customer Data, including uploading
or other use or processing of Customer Data, whether or not related to the Cloudpermit
Software.

Cloudpermit warrants that it will not cause or permit any Customer Data to be
collected, reproduced, stored or otherwise processed in any manner or for any purpose
other than performance of Cloudpermit’s obligations stated in this Agreement.

As between Customer and Cloudpermit, Customer is and shall remain the sole and
exclusive owner of all right, title, and interest in and to Customer Data, Customer
hereby grants to Cloudpermit a license to use and process Customer Data as necessary
for performance of the Cloudpermit’s obligations stated in this Agreement and the
Customer’s and End User’s use of the Cloudpermit Software.

Each Party will promptly notify the other Party if a Party becomes aware of any
unauthorized access, use or other act regarding Customer Data or if a Party becomes
the subject of any government, regulatory, or other fnvestigation or proceeding
relating to its privacy, data security or handling practices.

{00051328.1} 4



6.8

6.9

7.1

7.2

7.3

9.1

9.2

9.3

CONFIDENTIAL

The Cloudpermit Software may provide external links to other sites on the internet, as
a convenience for the Customer and End Users. Cloudpermit is not responsible for such
linked destinations and such links do not imply Cloudpermit’s association, affiliation,
sponsorship or endorsement of the content, operation or security of any such linked
destination.

Cloudpermit will pravide a mechanism for the Customer to download all Customer Data
by Cloudpermit’s maintaining a backup of Customer Data during the Term of the
Agreement to the fullest extent commercially reasonable in light of the circumstances
that required such data recovery and restoration.

IDENTIFIERS AND THEIR USE

Cloudpermit wilt deliver to the Customer identifiers necessary for access to and use of
the Cloudpermit Software in accordance with this Agreement and the additional terms
and conditions for use by End Users available at www.cloudpermit.com as may be
amended from time to time.

The Customer will be responsible for the use of the Cloudpermit Software by its
employees, agents and End Users, including use of Identifiers. The Customer will notify
Cioudpermit without delay if an Identifier has been disclosed to a third party or if the
Customer suspects that an Identifier has been disclosed or otherwise misused.

Upon request by Cloudpermit, the Customer will change any Identifier for access to
the Cloudpermit Software, if needed for data security reasons or other risks related to
the Cloudpermit Software.

DATA LOCATION

The servers used by Cloudpermit to provide the Cloudpermit Software and all data
regarding the Cloudpermit Software will be hosted in the USA.

WARRANTIES

Each Party represents and warrants to the other Party that it has all required powers
and capacity to enter into this Agreement, to grant the rights and license granted
under this Agreement, and to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

The Customer represents, warrants and covenants to Cloudpermit that the Customer
owns or otherwise has, and will have, the necessary rights and consents in and relating
to the Customer Data so that, as received by Cloudpermit and processed in accordance
with this Agreement, neither Party and will infringe, misappropriate or otherwise
violate any intellectual property rights, or any privacy or other rights of any third party
or violate any applicable law.

EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES STATED IN THIS AGREEMENT, ALL
SOFTWARE, SERVICES AND MATERIALS PROVIDED BY ONE PARTY TQ THE OTHER
HEREUNDER ARE PROVIDED “AS IS CLOUDPERMIT HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL
CONDITIONS AND WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR
OTHERWISE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, AND CLOUDPERMIT SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS
ALL IMPLIED CONDITIONS AND WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND ALL WARRANTIES ARISING FROM CQURSE OF
DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE.

{00051328.1} 5



10.

10.1

10.2

11.

11.1

11.2

CONFIDENTIAL

OWNERSHIP AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

The Customer acknowledges that, as between the Customer and Cloudpermit,
Cloudpermit owns all right, title, and interest, including all intellectual property rights,
in and to the Cloudpermit Software. The Customer and End Users are granted only a
limited right to use the Cloudpermit Software during the term of this Agreement in
accordance with this Agreement and the additional terms and conditions for use by
End Users available at www.cloudpermit.com as may be amended from time to time.

If the Customer or any of its employees or contractors sends or transmits any
communications or materials to Cloudpermit by mail, email, telephone, or otherwise,
suggesting or recommending changes to the Cloudpermit Software, including without
limitation, new features or functionality relating thereto, or any comments, questions,
suggestions, or the like, Cloudpermit is free to use and incorporate such feedhack
irrespective of any other obligation or limitation between the Farties governing such
feedback for any purpose whatsoever and without any requirement to pay any
compensation to the Customer or to any other person or entity.

INDEMNITY

Each Party will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other Party and its officers,
directors, employees, agents, successars, subcontractors, attorneys, affiliates and
assigns from and against any and all losses, damages, liabilities, claims, penalties,
fines, costs or expenses of whatever kind, including legal fees, disbursements and
charges, and the cost of enforcing any right to indemnification and the cost of pursuing
any insurance providers incurred by a Party to the extent arising out of or relating to:
(a) any claim by a third party that a Party’s acts or omissions with respect to the
Cloudpermit Software infringes a third party’s intellectual property right, provided that
the foregoing obligation does not apply to any claim arising out of or relating to any
access to or use of the Cloudpermit Software in a manner contrary to this Agreement
or the additional terms and conditions for use by End Users avaiiable at
www.cloudpermit.com as may be amended from time to time, or contrary to any
instructions provided by Cloudpermit regarding use of the Cloudpermit Software or use
of the Cloudpermit Software in combination with any hardware, system, software,
network or other materials or service not provided or authorized by Cloudpermit; (b)
the indemnifying Party’s breach of this Agreement; or (c) the indemnifying Party’s
negligence or willful misconduct in connection with this Agreement.

If any part of the Cloudpermit Software is, or in Cloudpermit’s reasonable opinion is
likely to be, claimed to infringe, misappropriate or otherwise viclate any third party
intellectual property right, or if the Customer’s or any End User’s use of the Services
is enjoined or threatened to be enjoined, Cloudpermit May, at its option and sole cost
and expense: (a) obtain the right for the Customer to continue to use the Cloudpermit
Software materially as contemplated by this Agreement; (b) modify or replace the
Cloudpermit Software, in whole or in part, to seek to make the Cioudpermit Software
(as so meodified or replaced) non-infringing, while providing materially equivalent
features and functionality, in which case such modifications or replacements will
constitute the Cloudpermit Software as provided under this Agreement; or {c) by
written notice provided sixty (60) calendar days in advance to the Customer to
terminate this Agreement with respect to all or part of the Cloudpermit Software
{providing a pro-rated refund for any prepaid access to the Cloudpermit Software) and

{00051328.1} 6



12,

12.1

12.2

12.3

13,

13.1

13.2

CONFIDENTIAL

require the Customer to immediately cease any use of the Cioudpermit Software or
any specified part or featyre thereof,

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY IN CONTRACT,
TORT OR OTHERWISE, WHATEVER THE CAUSE THEREOF, FOR ANY LOSS OF PROFIT,

NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR THE DESTRUCTION, LOSS OR ALTERATION OF
THE OTHER PARTY'S DATA OR DATA FILES, NOR FOR ANY DAMAGES AND EXPENSES
INCURRED AS A RESULT, INCLUDING EXPENSES INVOLVED IN THE RECON-
STRUCTION OF DATA FILES.

CONFIDENTIALITY

In connection with this Agreement each Party (as the "Disclosing Party”} may disclose
or make available Confidential Information to the other Party (as the “Receiving
Party”). “Confidential Information” means information in any form or medium
(whether oral, written, electronic or other) that the Disclosing Party considers
confidential or proprietary, including, information consisting of, or relating to, the
Disclosing Party’s technology, trade secrets, know-how, business operations, plans,
strategies, customers and pricing and information with respect to which the Disclosing
Party has contractual or other confidentiality obligations, in each case whether or not
marked, designated or otherwise identified as “confidential”.

Confidential Information shall not include any data or information: (i} that, at the time
of disclosure, is in or, after disclosure, becomes part of the public domain, through no
act or failure on the part of the Receiving Party; (i) that, prior to disclosure by the
Disclosing Party, was already in the possession of the Receiving Party, as evidenced
by written records kept by the Receiving Party in the ordinary course of jts business,
or as evidenced by proof of actual prior use by the Receiving Party; (iii) that was
independently developed by the Receiving Party, by persons having no direct or
indirect access to the Disclesing Party’s Confidential Information provided that the
Receiving Party provides clear and convincing evidence of such independent
development; or (iv) which, subsequent to disclosure, is obtained from a third person:
{A) who is lawfully in possession of the such information; (B) who is not in violation of
any contractual, legal, or fiduciary obligation to either Party, as applicable, with respect
to such information; and (C) who does not prohibit ejther Party from disclosing such

{00051328.1} 7



13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

14,

14.1

14.2

CONFIDENTIAL

information to others; (v) is further disclosed with the prior written consent of the
Disclosing Party, but anly to the extent of such consent; or (vi) is a disclosure required
by state or federal open records laws or a disclosure ordered by a court or similar
adjudicator or authority.

Each Party will, and will cause its employees, agents and contractors to hold
Confidential Information of the othar Party in confidence, and will use the same degree
of care by instruction, agreement or otherwise, to maintain the confidentiality of the
other Party's Confidential Information that it uses to maintain the confidentiality of its
own Confidential Information, and with at least a reasonable degree of care
commensurate with the nature and importance of such Confidential Information. Each
Party agrees not to make use of Confidential Information other than for the exercise
of rights or the performance of obligations under this Agreement, and not to release,
disclose, communicate or make it available to any third person other than employees,
agents and contractors of any Party or third party who reasonably need to know it in
connection with the exercise of rights or the performance of obligations under this
Agreement.

In the event that a Party receives a request to disclose all or any part of the Confidential
Information under the terms of a valid and effective subpoena or order issued by a
court of competent jurisdiction or by a governmental authority, such Party will: )]
immediately notify the other Party of the existence, terms and circumstances
surrounding such a request; (ii) consult with the other Party on the advisability of
taking legally avaiiable steps to resist or narrow such request; and (iii) if disclosure of
such Confidential Information is required, exercise reasonable efforts to obtain an
order or other reliable assurance that confidential treatment will be accorded to such
portion of the disclosed Confidential Information which the other Party so designates,

Each Party acknowledges and agrees that any unauthorized use or disclosure by it of
any of the other Party’s Confidential Information, in whole or part, will cause
irreparable damage to the Disclosing Party, that monetary damages would be an
inadequate remedy and that the amount of such damages would be extremely difficult
to measure. The Receiving Party agrees that the Disclosing Party shall be entitied to
seek temporary and permanent injunctive relief to restrain the Receiving Party from
any unauthorized disclosure or use. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as
preventing the Disclosing Party from pursuing any and all remedies available to it for
a breach or threatened breach of this Agreement, including the recovery of monetary
damages from the Receiving Party.

Cloudpermit is entitled to identify the Customer as a user or former user of the
Cloudpermit Software without violating any confidentiality obligation.

TERM AND TERMINATION

This Agreement commences on the date of its execution by the Customer and will
continue in effect for the term stated in the Order Form unless terminated eariier under
any of this Agreement’s express provisions

Either Party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the other Party
upon the occurrence of any of the following: (a) the other Party defaults with respect
to a material obligation under this Agreement and does not remedy that default within
ten (10) Business Days after receiving written notice of the default; or (b) the other

{00051328.1} 8



14.3

14.4

15,

15.1

15.2

16.

16.1

16.2

CONFIDENTIAL

Party: (i) makes a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors; (ii) has issued
against it a bankruptcy order or otherwise becomes subject to any involuntary
proceeding under any domestic or foreign bankruptcy law; or (i} commences or
institutes any appiication, proceeding or other action under any law relating to
bankruptcy, insolvency, winding-up, reorganization, administration, pian of
arrangement, relief or protection of debtors, compromise of debts or similar laws.
Termination related to such assignment or bankruptcy will not result in any penalties
or liability to either Party.

Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, except as expressly otherwise
provided in this Agreement: (a) all rights, grants of rights, licenses, consents and
authorizations by either Party to the other will immediately terminate; (b)
notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, with respect to
Confidential Information then in its possession or control: (i) the Receiving Party may
retain the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information in its then current state and solely
to the extent and for so long as required by applicable law, (ii) Cloudpermit may retain
Customer Data in its backups, archives and disaster recovery systems until such
Customer Data is deleted in the ordinary course of its business, (iii) all information
described in this Agreement will remain subject to all confidentiality, security and other
applicable requirements of this Agreement; and (c) Cloudpermit may disable all
Customer and End User access to the Cloudpermit Software.

Termination or expiration of this Agreement will be without prejudice to any rights,
remedies or obligations of the Parties accrued under this Agreement prior to
termination or expiration.

FORCE MAJEURE

Neither Party will be liable for failure to fulfili, or for delay in fulfilling, its obligations
required hereunder due to a Force Majeure Event,

The Party whose performance under this Agreement is prevented or delayed by a Force
Majeure Event will advise the other Party by notice in writing of the occurrence of the
Force Majeure Event as soon as possible and shall do all things reasonably possible to
mitigate any ioss being caused to the other Party by reason of the Force Majeure Event,
and will notify the other Party of the termination of the Force Majeure Event,

NOTICES

Every notice or other communication between the Parties will be deemed to have been
given and made if in writing and if served by personal delivery upon the Party for whom
it is intended, when sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, or
by a national courier service, or if sent by email (receipt of which is confirmed) to the
Customer’s and Cloudpermit’s contact persons as stated in the Order form.

Any such notification will be deemed to have been delivered: (a) upon receipt, if
delivered personally; (b) on the next Business Day, if sent by national courier service
for next business day delivery or if sent by email and (c) in five Business Days if sent
by mail when the actual time of receipt is not otherwise shown by the postal system.
Any correctly addressed notice or last known address of the other Party that is
reasonably reiied upon that is refused, unclaimed, or undeliverable because of an act
or omission of the Party to be notified shall be deemed effective as of the first date

{000513238.1} 9



17.

17.1

18.

18.1

19,

19.1

20.

20.1

21,

21.1

22,

22.1

CONFIDENTIAL

that said notice was refused, unclaimed, or deemed undeliverable by the postal
authorities by mail, through messenger or commercial express delivery services.

ASSIGNMENT

Neither Party may assign or transfer this Agreement or any right under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the other Party, except to an Affiliate or successor
in interest by merger, acquisition or reorganization,

AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

No amendment to this Agreement will be valid or binding unless it is made in writing
and executed by all Parties. No waiver of any breach of any provision of this
Agreement will be effective or binding unless made in writing and signed by the Party
purporting to give any waiver and, unless otherwise provided, any waiver will be
limited to the specific breach waived.

SEVERABILITY

If a provision of this Agreement is or becomes invalid, ineffective or unenforceable,
the validity, effectiveness or enforceability of the remaining provisions will remain
unaffected. The Parties will negotiate in good faith to repiace the invalid, ineffective or
unenforceable provision immediately with a valid, effective or enforceable provision
which comes as close as possible to the spirit and purpose of the provision to be
replaced.

APPLICABLE LAW AND DISPUTES

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the state in which the Customer is located
excluding any conflict of law rule or principle of such laws that might refer such
interpretation or enforcement to the laws of another jurisdiction. Each Party submits
to the jurisdiction of the applicable court(s) in such location with respect to any matter
arising under this Agreement.

CONTINUING TO PERFORM

Except in the event of termination of this Agreement pursuant to its terms, during a
dispute or notice or cure period, Cloudpermit will continue to fulfill all its obligations
under this Agreement, and Customer will continue to make all payments required by
the Agreement.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is the complete agreement between the Parties concerning the subject
matter of this Agreement and replaces any prior oral or written communications
between the Parties. There are no conditions, understandings, agreements,
representations, or warranties expressed or implied, that are not specified in this
Agreement including, without limitation, the QOrder Form. In the event and to the
extent of an inconsistency or conflict between any of the terms of this Agreement,
including its appendices, and any other documents incorporated herein by reference,
the conflict or inconsistency shall be resolved by giving those provisions and

{00051328.1} 10



23.

23.1

24.

24.1

CONFIDENTIAL

documents the following order of descending precedence: (1) the Order Form; (2) this
Software Service Agreement; (3) any Appendices; (4) any other document referenced
by this Agreement or agreed to by the Parties, unless it expressly and specifically
replaces or modifies any of the prior documents, in whole or in part.

RELATIONSHIP

The Parties are independent contractors and no other relationship is intended. Nothing
herein shali be deemed to constitute either Party as an agent, representative or
employee of the other Party, or both Parties as joint venturers or partners for any
purpose. Neither Party shall act in a manner that expresses or implies a relationship
other than that of independent contractor, Each Party shall act solely as an
independent contractor and shail not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the
other Party. Neither Party will have the authority or right to represent nor obligate the
other Party in any way except as expressly authorized by this Agreement.

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the Parties and their successors and assigns
and nothing herein, express or implied, is intended to or shall confer upon any other
person any legal or equitable right, benefit or remedy. End Users may benefit from
their use of the Cloudpermit Software, but End Users’ relationships to the Parties are
not defined by this Agreement because they are defined solely: (a) to Cloudpermit by
the terms and conditions for use by End Users available at www.cloudpermit.com as
may be amended from time to time; and (b) to the Customer by separate
agreement(s), if any, between the Customer and End Users.

{00051328.1} 11



CONFIDENTIAL

25. EXECUTION

25.1 This Agreement must be executed simultaneously in two separate places: (1)
on the Order Form; and (2) in the signature block below (both documents must be
signed by the Customer before execution of this Agreement is complete). They may
be executed in two or more identical counterparts, or by way of facsimile and electronic
transmission without any further exchange of documents containing original
signatures, each of which when executed by a Party will be deemed an original and
such counterparts together will constitute one and the same Agreement.

CUSTOMER NAME:

By:

Printed Name of
Person Signing:

Title:

Date:

By signing here, the Customer agrees to the Order Form, this Software Service Agreement
and any other appendices and documentation expressly referenced in the Order Form, this
Software Service Agreement and/or any amendments (together the "Agreement”),

The individual signing this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has the right
and authority to bind the Customer.

CLOUDPERMIT:

By:

Printed Name of
Person Signing:

Title:

Date:

{00051328.1} 12



COMMERCIAL
& FLEET

(Suttom>

2023 Ford Explorer Police Utility

State of lllinois
Joint Purchasing Master Contract

Contact: Brittany Hall, Fleet Manager
Phone: 708-720-8035
Email: bhall@suttonford.com

Please contact us to learn about ready for the road turnkey packages and
municipal leasing options.



2023 Ford Explorer Police Utility

Please enter the following:

Agency Name & Address Q‘II'PC,\C)(‘ Pd I/ITP D: ﬂ(‘(' HmW){‘
s, da4th s
Stecer T, o475

Contact Name ( }w‘(‘Pr gmr

Phone Number (70% } 755-032-3
Purchase Order Number L'/ 8 7 7

Tax Exempt Number (??c? g 9:5 8

’%5 Cy - RYH S
8%@(\‘ al k. ‘ G0t 75

Delivery Address

Please Submit Tax Exempt Letter with Vehicle Order:

Sutton Ford
21321 Central Ave.
Matteson, IL 60443
Contact: Brittany Hall
Phone: (708)720-8035
Email: bhall@suttonford.com

If We Have Missed an Option, Please Contact Our Office



Base Vehicles, Vehicle Quantity:
Optional Equipment,

and Upfitting
Base Vehicle Bid Lines
BID Optio D o
LINE 0
STD Police Interceptor Utility AWD KBA sSTD STD
AWD 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection Hybrid Engine Systern with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission {138-
MPH Top Speed)-
Includes all standard equipment; Power windows and door locks; Air conditioning and heat dimate
control; AM/FM radio, clock and bluetooth capability; Cruise eontrol, Front cloth bucket seats with
45 power driver's seal; Rear vinyl split bench seat; heated foldaway power exteriar mirrors; Keyless entry | 50W/44B & 4242400 D
with single key for eniry, Ignition, trunk and glovabox; 3 key sets for each vehicle; Steering wheel
pragram.; Noise suppression ground straps; Rear view camera in center stack; Secure idle; Each
vehicle individually keyed
AWD 3.3L V8 Direct-Injection FFV with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission {136-MPH Top Speed)
Note: Deletes Regeneralive Braking and Lithium-ton Battery Pack; adds 250-Amp Alternator, replaces H7
AGM battery (800 CCA/80-amp) with H7 St battery (730 CCA/B0-amp) and replaces 19-gallon tank with
21.4-galton tank-
Includes all standard equipment: Power windows and daor locks; Air conditioning and heat climate contral;
49 AM/FM radio, clock and bluetooth capability; Cruise control, Front cloth bucket seats with power drivar's sea; §9B/44U $ 39,923.00
Rear viny! split bench seat; heated foldaway power exterior mirrors; Keyless entry with single ey for entry,
ignition, trunk and glovebox; 3 key sets for each vahicle; $tearing wheel program.; Noise supprassion ground
straps; Rear view camera in center stack; Secure idle; Each vehicle individually keyed
AWD 3.0L V6 EcoBoost® with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission — {148-MPH Top Speed)
Note: Deletes Regenerative Braking and Lithium-lon Battery Pack; adds 250-Amp Alternator, replaces H7
AGM battery (800 CCA/80-amp} with H7 SLI battery {730 CCA/80-amp} and replaces 19-gallon tank with
21.4-gallon tank)
-lacludes all standard equipment: Power windows and door locks; Air conditioning and heat climate control;
50 | AM/FM radio, clock and blusteeth capabiily; Cruise control, Front cloth bucket seats with power driver's sest; | 99C/44U | & 43,301.00 I:I
Rear vinyl split bench seal; healed foldaway power exterior mirrors; Keyless entry with single key for entry,
ignition, tunk and glovebox; 3 key sats for each vehicle; Steering wheel pragram.; Noise suppression ground
siraps; Rear view camera in center stack; Secure idle; Each vehicle individually keyed
COLORS Option Price Selection
Code
Madium Brown Metallic BU NIG ]
Arizona Beige Metallic Clearcoat E3 NIC O
Varmillion Red E4 NIC 1
Blue Metallic FT NiC I
Smokestons Metallic HG NIC (|
Kodiak Brown Metaltic Ji N/C ]
Dark Toreador Red Metallic JL NIC |
lconis Silver Metallic Js NIC O
Dark Blue LK NIC (]
Royal Blue LM NIC O
Light Blue Metallic LN NIC (|
Silver Grey Metallic ™ NIC |
Sterling Grey Metallic udJ NIC [:I
Agale Black um NIC =]
Medium Titanium Metallic YG NIC I:l
Oxford White TYZ N/C a
Carbonized Grey M7 NIC O




Vehicle Options

EQUIPMENT GROUP

Interior Uparade Package

1xand 2~Row Carpet Floor Covering

Cloth Seats - Rear

Center Fioor Console less shifter (Maintains Column Shifter)
Includes Consaole and Top Fiate with 2 cup holders

Floor Mats, front and rear (carpeted)

Includes SYNC 3®

Qption
Code

65U

Sefection

$  367.00 D

Front Headlamp Lighting Solution

+ Includes LED Low beam/High beam headlamp, Wig-wag function and (2) Red/Blueiwhite LED side
waming lights In each headlamp {factory configured: driver's side White/Red / passenger side
White/Blue)

+ Includes pre-wire for grille LED lights, siren and speaker (60A}

= Wiring, LED lights inchrded (in headlamps onty; grilie lights not included). Controller “not" included
Note: Not available with cption; §7H

Note: Recommend using Uimate Wiring Package (67U)

66A

$ 844,00 EI

Tail Lamp / Police Interceptor Housing Only

+ Pre-existing holes with standard twist lock seated capabllity (does net includa LED strobe)
(aliminates need 1o drill housing assemblies)

Note: Not available with options: 668 and 67H

86T

3 56.00

[]

Tail Lamp LIghting Solution

* Includes LED lights plus two {2) rear integrated hemispheric lighthead white LED side warning lights
in taillamps

= LED lights only. Wiring, contralter "not" included

Note: Nat available with oplion: 67H, 86T

Note: Recommend using Ultimate Wiring Package (67U

66B

$ 405.00

[]

Rear Lighting Solution

*+ Includes two (2) backlit flashing linear high-intensity LED lights (driver's side red f passenger side
blue) mounted to inside liftgate glass

* Includes two (2} backiit flashing linear high-intensity LED lights (driver's side red / Passenger side
blue) installed on inside fip of itgate (lights activate when lifigats is opan)

= LED lights only. Wiring, controller "not” included

Note: Not available with option: 67H

Note: LED lights only — does “nat” incuda wiring or canteoller

Note: Recommend using Uiimate Wiring Package (671))

g6C

$ 42800 D

Ready for the Road Package:

All-In Complete Package — Includes Polige Interceptor Packages: 66A, 66B, 66C, plus

» Wnelen Cencam Light Controller Head with dimmable backlight

Whelan Cencom Relay Center / Siren / Amp w/Traffic Advisor control {mounted behind 2+ row seat)
Light Controller / Ralay Cencom Wiring {wiring hamess) w/additional inputfoutput pigtails

High current pigtail

Wheten Specific WECAN Cable {console to cargo area) connects Cencom to Conlrol Head
Pre-wiring for grille LED lights, siven and speaker (60A)

Rear console plate (85R) ~ contours through 2~ row; channel for wiring

Grille linear LED Lights (Red / Blue) and hamess

100-Wait Siren / Speaker

Hidden Door-Lock Plunger w/Rear-deor contrais inoperable (locks, handles and windows) (52P)
Note: Nof available with oplions: BBA, 66B, 66C, 57U and 65U

67H

$  3,379.00 I:]

Uliimate Wiring Package Includes the following:

« Rear console mounting plate (85R) - contaurs through 2=row; channel for wiring
¢ Pre-wiring for grille LED lights, siren and speaker {60A)

® Wiring harness I/P {0 rear cargo area {overlay)

— Two (2} light cables - supports up {o six (§) LED lights {engine camparment/grille)
— One (1) 10-amp siran/speaker circuit engine compartment

= Rear hatch/cargo area wiring ~ supports up to six (6) rear LED lights

» Does "not” include LED lights, side connectors or coniroller

Mote: Recommand Potice Wire Harmess Connedar Kit 67V

Note: Not available with options: 65U, 57H

67U

$ 52600 D

Police Wire Harness Connector Kit — FronuRear

For connectivity to Ford Pl Package solutions includes:
+ Front

~{2) Male 4-pin connectors for siren

— (5) Female 4-pin connectors for lighting/siren/speaker
~ (1) 4-pin IP cannector for speakers

— (1) 4-pin IP connector for siren controller connectivity
~ (1) 8-pin sealed connector

— {1} 14-pin IP connector

» Rgar

= (2) Male 4-pin connectors for siren

- {5) Female 4-pin connectors for lighting/siren/speaker
= (1) 4-pin IP connector for speakers

— {1} 4-pin IP connector for siren controller connectivity
— (1) 8-pin sealed conrector

- (1) 4-pin IP connector

67V

$ 174.00 D




Vehicle Options Continued

EQUIPMENT GROUP Cption Price Selection

i Catle
Audio / Video
12.1" Integrated Computer Screen
» Includes 12.%1" touchscreen display in center stack and aliows for operation of laptop in remote
location to free up cabin space in front passenger area 4TE $ 2,580.00
» Includes Audio Video Extender (AVX) box, (2} AVX cables, (2) USB cables and (1) HDMI cable
» Includes SYNC 3 ®
Rear View Gamera displayed in rear view mirror {(includes Electrochromic Rear View Mirror)
Note: Not recommended with option 47E 12.1" Integraled Computer Sereen
Note: This oplisn replaces the standard display in the center stack area. §7R NiC STD
Note: Camera can only be displayed in the center slack (std) "OR" the rear view mirror (87R)
Rear Camera On-Demand - allows driver to enable rear camera en-demand

19V $ 217.00 D

Doors / Locks
Hidden Door-Lock Piunger wiRear-door controls inoperable (locks, handles and windows}
Note: Nct available with 68G - includes all content of §8G
Hote: Can manually remove window or door disable plate with special tool sep $ 150.00 D
Note: Locksiwindows operable from driver's door switches
Rear-Daor controls Inoperable (locks, handles and windows)
Note: Mct available with 52P.
Note: Can manually remove window or door disable plate with special tool 686G NIG 87D
Note: Locksiwindows operatle from driver's door switches
Global Lock / Unlock feature (Door-panel switches will logk/unlock al! doors and rear lifgate, Eliminates
overhead console litgate unlock swilch and 45-second timer. Also eliminates the blue liftgate release 18D NC 8TD
bution if prdered with Remote Keyless Entry)
Remote Keyless-Entry Key Fob (w/o Keypad, less PATS) — (includes 4-key fobs) 55F $ 32000 | sTD
Note: Avadable with Keyed Alike, however, key fobs are “nol” fobbed alike when ordered with Keyed Alike )
Keys (Note: Can be ordered with Remote Keyless-Entry — 55F): Not Avallable with Perimater
Anti-Theft Atarm (593)
Keyed Alike — 1435x 50E $ ar.00 |
Keyed Alike ~ 1284x 598 s 4700 |}
Keyed Alike - 0135x 590 $ ar00 | [
Keyed Alike — 0576x 59F $ 47.00 [:]
Keyed Afike — 1111x 59 § aro0 | [
Keyed Alike — 1294x 590 $ 47.00 D
Keyed Alike — 0151x 59G $ qro0 | O]
Flooring [ Seats
1«and 2~row carpet floor covering {includes floor mats, front and rear} 16C $ 118.00 | ]
2~ Row Cloth Seats 88F 5 56.00 | [
Power Passenger Seat (8-way) wiZ-way powaer racling and lumbar) 87P $ 306.00 |[]
Rear Consale Plate
Note: Not availatle with option: 65U, 850 85R $ a200 {[]
Safely & Security
Ballistic Door-Panels {Level lll+) - Driver Front-Door Cnly: 80D $  1,490.00 |:|
Ballistic Door-Panels {Level lll+} - Driver & Pass Front-Doors S0E § 29878.00 l':l
Ballistic Door-Panels (Level IV+) — Driver Frent-Door Only+ a0F $  2,270.00 D
Ballistic Door-Fanels (Level IV+) - Driver & Pass Front-Doors: 950G $  4,541.00 E]
BLIS® - Blind Spot Monitoring with Cross-iraffic Alert
Note: includes manual fold-away mirrors, wiheat, w/o memory, w/o puddle lamps 58 $ §12.00 D
Police Perimeter Alert ~ detects motion in an approximately 270-degree radius on sides and back of
vehicle; if movement s determined to be a threat, chime will sound at Yeve! |. Doors will lock and
windows will automstically go up at leve! Il Includes visual display in instrument cluster with tracking [:1-} $ 636.00 [:j
Note: wNow enables rearview camera image display in the rear view mirror option (87R) when Rear Camera
on Demand {18V} is ordered
Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection (includes Forward Collision Warning and Automatic
Emergency Braking)
Note: Includes urique one-touch lemporary disable switch for Law Enforement use 76P $ 136.00 E'
Note: Not avallable with oplion 86W
Mirrors — Heated Sideview 549 $ 56.00 | [

Note: Not required when ardering BUIS® (heated mirror is included wilh BLIS®)




Vehicle Options Continued

Safely & Security (cnntln_l;ed)

Cptio

Perimeater Anti-Theft Alarm
« Activated by Heod, Door or Lifigate; when unauthorized eniry occurs, system will flagh the
headlamps, parking lamps and sound the horn

* Requires Keyless-Entry Key Fob (55F)

Note: Cannot be ordered with Keyed-Alike options

593

$112.00

[]

Police Engine Idle feature
+ This feature allows you to leave the engine Tunning and prevents your vehicle from unauthorizad
use when outside of your vehicla, Allows the key to be removed from ignition white vehicla remains
fdling.

474

$

244.00

wn
-
=]

Reverse Sensing System

76R

$

259,00

Mige -

Rear Auxiliary Ajr Congitioning
Note: Now available with Cargo Storage Vaull (63V).

17A

$

573.00

Badge Delete
» Deletes the "Police Interceptor” badging on rear liftgate
+ Delstes the "Interceptor” badging on front hood {EcoBoost®)

18D

NIG

Cargo Storage Vault (ingludes lockable door and compariment light)
Note: Now avaitable with Aux Ajt Conditioning (17A)

63V

230.00

H8 AGM Battary (850 CCA/92-amp)

19K

103.00

Low-Band Frequency Nolse Suppression Kit
* Recommended for agencies that operate radio equipment in the 39-46 MHz frequency range (VHF
Low Band ~ Channels 1-9)
* Provides noise suppression for in-car two-way radio communication deviges in the 39-46 MHz
frequency range

Note: Noise Suppression Bonds (BDR) do not provide adequate naise suppressian in this frequency range

68E

183.00

Noise Suppression Bonds {Ground Straps)
Note: Low-Band Frequency Noise Suppression Kit (88E) recommended for agencies that operate radia
equipment in the 39-46 MHz frequency range (VHF Low Band - Channels 1-9)

60R

94.00

Rear Bumper Step Pad

6P

89.00

DDD DDEDD

100 Walt Siren/Speaker {includes bracket and pigtail)

18X

NIC

STD

OBD-li Split Conrector — Allows up 1o 2 devices to be connected to the vehicle's OBD-Il port

618

$

52.00

O




Vehicle Options Continued

KEY EXTERIOR OPTIONS Option Price Selection
Cotfe

Engine Block Heater 4H $ 85.00 | [

License Plate Bracket — Frant 153 NiC 87D

Lamps / Lighting

Dark Car Feature — Courtesy lamps disabled when any daor is opaned 430 NIC 87D

Daylime Running Lamps({Permanently on — cannot be turned off or reprogrammed)
Note: Replaces Standard Configurable Daytime Running Lamps for agancies that require Permanantly on 942 $42.00
Daylime Running Lamps !

Switchable Red/MWhite Lighting in Cargo Area (deletes 3+ row overhead map light) 177 $ A7.00
Front Warning Auxiliary LED Lights (Driver side — Red / Passenger side — Blue)
Note: Recommend using Ready for the Road Package (87H) or Ultimate Wiring Package (87U) 21L $ 517.00

Front Interior Visor Light Bar (LED)

*+ Super low-profile warning LED light bar fully integrated into the top of the windshield near the haadliner
— fully programable. (Red/Red or Blue/Blue operation, White “take down” and "scene” capabilities)

Note: Recomimend using Ready for the Road Package (67H) or Ullimate Wiring Package (67U) {when not 95w $ 1,076.00
ordering the Interiar Upgrade Package [$5U]) '
Note: Frant/Rear Console Plate no longer raquired; can be ordered wilh Interior Upgrade Package (65U)
Note: Not available with option 76P

Pre-wiring for grille LED lights, siren and speaker 60A $ 47.00
Rear Auxiliary Liftgate Lights (Red/Blue LED Lights; located beneath liftgate glass in applique
panel) 43A $ 374.00

« LED lights anly. Wiring, controller "not” included
Note: Recommend using Ready for the Road Package (67H] or Ullimate Wiring Package (67U)

Rear Quarter Glass Side Marker LED Lights (Driver side - Red / Passenger side - Biue}
+ LED lights only, Wiring, contreller "not” included 63L % 541.00
Note: Recommend using Ready for the Road Package (67H) or Utimate Wiring Package (67U)

Rear Spoiler Traffic Warning Lights (LED}

« Fully integrated in rear spofer for enhanced visibility

» Provides red/blue/amber directional lighting — fully programmable
Note: Recommend using Ready for the Road Package (67H) or Litimate Wiring Package (67U) (when not 86T § 140500
ordering the Interior Upgrade Package [65U})

Note: Rear Consale Plate no longer required; can be ordered with Interior Upgrade Package (65U)

Side Marker LED =~ Sideview Mirrors {Driver side — Red / Passenger side ~ Bluse)
= Located on exterior mirror housing

+ LED lights only, Wiring, controller "not" included 63B $ 273.00
Note: Requires Pre-wiring far grille LED Lights, siren and speaker (60A)

Note: Recommend using Ready for the Road Package (57H) or Ultimale Wiring Package (67U)

O |0 O§Oe O (OO

SpotLamp Prep Kits

Spot Lamp Prep Kit, Driver Only

Note: Does nat include spot lamp housing and buld il $ 132.00 [.:I
Nove Dous o e spok g housire st Bups swo | s zea00 O
Spot Lamp - LED Bulb:

Driver Only (Unity) 51R $ sro0 | [
Driver Only {Whelen) 5T 1 394.00 ‘E’
Dual {driver and passenger) {Unity) 518 $ 582.00 E]
Dual {driver and passenger) (Whelen) 51V $ 625.00 | [ ]
Eody

Glass — Solar Tint 2~Row door glass, Rear Quarter and Liftgale Window {(Deletes Privacy Glass) 92G $ 11200 | O]
Glass — Solar Tint 2=Row Only daor glass, Privacy Glass on Rear Quarter and Liftgate Window IR [ 80.00 D
Underbody Deflector Plate (engine and transmissicn shield} 78D $ 315.00 |:|
Wheels

ml::e[c?rﬁ:ea?ai‘lfagleFvﬂth:Zasm?rL%2;22whee1. nol available with 84E 5L $ se.00 | ]
:l?:lt::ag::iﬁtr‘:g:ng?n‘ﬁn;f’:t‘mvemional {Police) black stee! wheel, Not available with 65L, 64E $ 447.00 D




Upfit Options

Sutten Patrd) Package {Bid Lines 81, 82, and 88)

Price

Pathfinder Siren Controler

100Watt Spesker

Allegiant Light Bar 53" 2 Color

C Series Red/White for Ford Grill Cut out
C Series Blue/Mhite for Ford Grill Cut out
Rear ILS 3 Cotor

Cargo Window Mounted- Micro Pulse
Havis Consocle

12VAUSB Charger Strip

*Inclusive of all mounting hardware

$ 5,983.00

" Additons! Upfit Options Available: Contact for Pricing

Parlitons

Prisoner Seat

Cargo Box

Dash Cameras

Radar

Docking Solutions
Graphics

Gun Racks

Push Bumpers
License Plate Readers

Call for
Pricing




AMBULANCE QUOTE REVISED GPC

LIFE LINE

EMERGENCY VEHICLES

Village of Steger Fire Department Village of Steger Fire Department
3320 Lewis Avenue 3320 Lewis Avenue

Steger, lllinois 60475 Steger, lllinois 60475
708-935-4726 708-935-4726

Exp. Date: 09/30/2022

Quote No: 10891-0002 Steger Fire Department
BODY: SUPER B SUPERLINER TYPE IlI
09/07/2022 Page 1
PART NO L DESCRIPTION Qaty
== SUPERLINER TYPE Ili - 1.000 01/12/22 ==

MASTER PARTS REVISION DATE (Start 04-06-22 to
07-12-22)

00-00-0500 < LIFE LINE WARRANTY 1
Warranties Include:
Lifetime Modular Body Warranty
Lifetime Electrical Harness Warranty
Lifetime Limited Cabinet Warranty
5-Year/60,000 Mile Product Conversion Warranty
10-Year/100,000 Mile Electrical Warranty Elite System
6-Year Pro-Rated LL Paint Warranty
Which is as follows:
For 3 Years 100%
4th Year 50%
Sth Year 25%
6th Year 10%

00-00-0700 < >»>>SHOP COPY DATE - FACTORY USE ONLY<<< 1
Date Order Placed By Dealer:
Draft Work Order Process Date:
1st Dealer Draft Date:

Final Dealer Draft Date:




09/07/2022 Page 2
PART NO S DESCRIPTION Qry

Sign-Off Date:
Parts/Drafting/Paint:
Shop Release Date:

SFD:

00-00-0800 < Customer Contact Person (Required For Factory Use) 1
Nowell Fillion, Fire Chief

Lt. Rick Gibbs
708-754-2625
708-935-4726
firemangibbs.rg@gmail.com

00-00-0805 < Customer End User Contact Person & E-muail (Required For 1

Factory Use)
Specify Name and E-mail;

00-00-2100 <  Sales Rep: Rob Little 1-608-723-9126 1
Life Line Emergency Vehicles/JFS

00-00-FLOO Fill Unit With Fuel For Delivery (Charge To Dealer Account) 1

00-00-FNOO S < > Specify FORD Fleet Number If Available (FORD Chassis Only} 1
FORD GPC REBATE HAS BEEN DEDUCTED FROM THIS QUOTE,
DEALER ASSIGNED. GPC DEDUCTED FROM THIS QUOTE IS $400,
GPC IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

QD561 Active DBA VILLAGE OF STEGER FIRE DEPATME

3320 LEWIS ST
STEGER IL 60475
00-00-PUCOD < Specify Previous Unit Number: (FACTORY USE ONLY) 1
4228175D
¥HEBODY STYLE***
00-01-3000 S < >167"x96" SUPERLINER TYPE Ill BODY (WIDE AISLE) 1

includes wide aisle width.
FRECHASSIS***
10-00-0100 Chassis VIN Number: (FACTORY USE ONLY) 1

10-00-1501 < 2024 Ford E-450 SD Cutaway Van (Gas V8 Engine) 1
PRICE USED FOR CHASSIS FOR THIS QUOTE IS $42,517.00




09/07/2022 Page 3
PART NO ] DESCRIPTION Qary

Includes the standard Ford O.E.M. 3-Year/36,000 Mile warranty.
Includes rubber floor as standard.

FINAL PRICE AND MODEL YEAR SUBJECT TO CHANGE UNTIL
DELIVERED TO LIFE LINE

Final Price T.B.D.

10-01-3400 < **FACTORY USE ONLY** 1
Spare key and owner's manual to be shipped loose with the
completed vehicle,

10-01-5510 < > |PD/Roadmaster Rear Sway Bar E-450 1
#1139-197 Rear sway bar for E450 without tire chains

10-01-8000 > Delete Standard Wheel Covers
10-02-1000 0.E.M. Door Mirrors
10-02-3500 0.E.M. Radio W/Cab Speakers
10-02-5000 Low Voltage Throttle Manager

10-02-5700 <  Hand Held Cab Spot Light
This option includes a 12v outlet for the light.

Y

Please specify location for the outlet:
Spot light to ship loose unless ctherwise specified.

10-03-0000 < > Large Custom Floor Console 1
2" Top Flat Portion:

Angled Portion;

* Elite Touch Screen
* Siren

* Radio Cut-out for a Kenwood TK 7360 H-K. The radio head itselfjis
6.3"Wx 1.7"H x5.4"D.
Rearward Flat Portion:

* Two Cup Holders.

* Three Glove Storage Bins.

Vent accordingly.

10-03-8500 < Dual Matched Batteries In Slide Out Compartment 1
Standard group 65 batteries.

10-04-3500 Owner's Manual (1 Included With Unit) 1
*+*MODULAR BODY TYPE [I***

15-01-1655 < > Federal K-Spec Package Thru Change Notice 14 1
Includes:
- Upgraded vinyl 400z or better
- {2) 54 fire extinguishers, shipped loose.
- Oxygen wrench, shipped loose.




09/07/2022 Page 4
PART NO S DESCRIPTION Qry
- Lock on cab-to-module door or window that is lockable fram cab

side,
- Will meet federal K-Spec through the current change notice.
- Includes weight labels on all interior cabinets and shelves. - Incluiies
SSCOR suction canister clip #230-00003

15-01-5000 > Standard 72" Finished Headroom 1

15-01-6500 < > Bulkhead Wall Recessed Additional 3" 1
tncludes a total of 6" recess ILOS.

15-01-8500 Cab To Module Sliding Door 1

15-01-9005 Cab To Module Sliding Pass-Thru Window 1

15-02-0000 Standard Perko Body Intake And Exhaust Vents {3-STD} 1

15-02-1600 < 1 Piece Stainless Steel Wheel Wel! Trim Rings {Small) 1
18.75" radius for Ford E-Series, F-Series, RAM, Chevy G-Series, CK a\nd
TerraStar

15-02-2500 Standard Cast Fuel Fill Housing 1

***MODULE DOORS AND WINDOWS***

20-00-0100 < 2 Red Reflectors On Each Module Entry Door 1
One Mounted At The Tap And One Mounted At The Bottom.

20-00-0500 < Combination Extruded/Pan Formed Module Entry Doors 1
With Clean Seal #50512 Door Gaskets.
Includes Stainless Steel Sill Plates.
Non-Slip Tape on Side Entry Sill Plate

20-01-0000 < Full Height Side Entry Door With Gas Style Hold-Open 1
Position The Hold-Open At 90 Degrees.

20-01-1000 Side & Rear Entry Door Thresholds With Black/Yellow Safety i
Anti Slip Tape

20-01-3000 < > Sliding Side Entry Door Window (Dark Tint) 1
Sliding Window With Screen And Dark Tint.

20-01-3500 Rear Doors With Grabber Style Hold-Opens 1

20-01-5500 < > Fixed Rear Entry Door Windows (Dark Tint) 1
With Dark Tint Option.

20-01-9000 < Delete Exterior Assist Handle On Side Or Rear Entry Doors 3
(Ea)
Specify Deletion Location: ALL DOORS

20-02-0000 Tri-Mark 030-18 Free Float Handles with Chrome Exterior 1
and Black Pocket

20-02-1500 Primary & Secondary Exterior & Interior Rear Door Free 1
Float Handles Standard




09/07/2022

PART NO

20-02-1600

20-02-2500

20-02-3500
20-02-4000

20-02-6500

25-00-0100

25-00-0200

25-00-0500

25-00-0600
25-01-0000
25-01-1000
25-01-2500

25-01-3224

25-01-3225

)

DESCRIPTION

<  Secondary Door Release Latches On All Entry Doors
(3) LO402S Label LH Arrow

(3) LO4026 Label RH Arrow

Shielded Cable Activated Module/Compartment Door
Latches
Cage Nuts On All Door Panels
Polished Diamond Plate Lower Module Entry Door Trim
Panels
> Grip Strut Surface Mounted Entry Door With Drain Plug
***EXTERIOR COMPARTMENTS®**

< SPECIAL NOTE TO DEALER

Custom Compartment Options/Designs Not Listed In The
Published Options List MAY Result In Additional Charges.

< 2 Red Reflectors On Each Full Height Compartment Door
One Mounted At The Top And One Mounted At The Bottom.

One Reflector Mounted On Each Standard Height Compartment Dd

< Combination Extruded/Pan Formed Compartment Doors
With Clean Seal #50512 Door Gaskets And Stainless Steel Sill Plates

Includes Gas Style Hold-Opens Unless Otherwise Noted.

Special Note To Production:

Pasition All Gas Hold-Opens For Maximum Allowahle Door Opening.

Does Not Include Doors That May Hit Other Compartment Doors.

Polished Diamond Plate Exterior Compartment Door Panels
Magnetic Compartment Door Switches
Polyurethane Compartment Lining-Standard Gray

< > Standard TecNig Model E41 LED Strip Lighting Surface

Mounted Compartment Lights
One Strip To Be Installed Vertically Inside Door Frame Against Wall

Or #3 As The Standard.

The Standard Light Lengths Used Are:
18" E22140

31.5"E22141

54" £22145

72" E22149

< > 31,5" TecNiq Model E41 LED Strip Lighting IATS For Exterior

Compartment (Ea)
Specify Location:
{1} D2, Opposite side of standard.

< > 54" TecNig Model E41 LED Strip Lighting IATS For Exterior
Compartment (Ea)

Qry

[ SR S SN

Page 5




09/07/2022

PART NO

25-01-3300
25-04-3000

25-04-4000

25-04-5500

25-04-7000

25-04-8000

25-05-3000

25-05-3500

25-05-5000

25-06-3500

25-11-8005

>

>

DESCRIPTION
Specify Location:
(1) D3, Opposite side of standard.

Black Texture Coated Aluminum Exterior Compartment Vents

Delete Superliner Curbside Front Backboard Compartment
Specify Alternate Backboard Compartment:

Hualf Height Superliner Curbside Front I1S/0S Compartment
P1

THIS WILL BE AN APPROXIMATE 1/2 HEIGHT DOOR TO BOTTOM QF
DRAWER IN RFS. DOOR WILL BE LEFT HINGED "SUICIDE DOOR" PER
CUSTOMER REQUEST.

1 Fixed And 2 Adjustable IS/0S Compartment PVC Shelves
(1} Adjustable In The Upper Section.
(1) Adjustable in The Lower Section.

Cabinet Liner Lined Walis In The IS/0S Compartment
Superliner Curbside Front Battery Compartment

Superliner Curbside Rear Backboard Compartment
Includes Fixed Vertical Divider And Horizontal Shelf.

INSTALL THE VERTICAL DIVIDER 12" FROM WALL #3.
INSTALL THE HORIZONTAL DIVIDER ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF DIVIDER
APPROXIMATELY 42" FROM FLOOR.

NOTE TO CUSTOMER, DOES THIS COMPARTMENT NEED TO BE
DOUBLE PLATE WALL #2 FCR SCBA BRACKET INSTALL OR JUST D33

Superliner Full Height Streetside Front Compartment
D-1 Compartment.

This compartment is split depth to accommodate a stair chair in the
forward section.

Superliner Streetside Double Door intermediate

Compartment
D-2 Compartment.

3/4 Height Double Door Streetside Rear Compartment
D-3 Compartment.

THIS WILL BE A GEAR COMPARTMENT.
8" notch in upper portion for the LRB cabinet.
DOUBLE PLATE WALLS #1, #2 AND #3.

Diamond Plate Adjustable Shelf W/ Dri-Dek Matting (Ea}
Diamond Plate With Standard 2" Lips,

Specify Compartments:
(1} D-1, ABOVE 02 AND STAIR CHAIR STORAGE. FULL WIDTH.
{1} D-2, CENTERED.

qQry

=

Page 6




09/07/2022
PART NO

25-12-6000

25-12-7000

25-12-8000

25-12-3000

25-13-4000

25-13-5500

25-13-6500

25-CS-0500

30-01-1600

S

DESCRIPTION
{1) D-3, JUST BELOW THE NOTCH

(2) P-4, RIGHT UPPER SIDE OF DIVIDER FOR IS/OS USE

A

Sweep Out Level Compartment Floor (Ea)
Specify Compartment:

<  Compartment Drain Holes (Ea)
Specify Compartment: D3 ONLY

< AddIS/0s Access To Exterior Compartment {Ea}
Specify Compartment:. P-4 Right hinged solid surface door with
M1 latch. Vent accordingly.

A

Black Dri-Dek On Compartment Floor (Each)
Specify Compartment: D1, D2, D3, P4,

A

Install Two Ferno "J" Hooks For Equipment Storage
D-3 ON WALLS 1 & 3 UPPER AREA FOR HANGING TURNOUT GEAR

A

Additional 1" Compartment Equipment Strap {Ea)
1" Strap With Metal Buckle Unless Otherwise Specified.

Specify Compartment Locations:
(1) D-1, Wall #1 at appropriate height for retention of stair chair.
{1) P-4, Appropriate height for retention of backboards.

A

Split Level Compartment Depth Design (Ea)
(1) D-1, Left (forward) side for stair chair storage.
{1) D-3, 8" notch in upper portion for the LRB cabinet.

< > §.C.B.A. Bracket (Ea)
Specify Compartment: D-3.
Specify S.C.B.A. Brand: ISI.
Specify Tank Pressure Rating: 4000 lbs.
Specify Tank Minute Duration: 30.

BRACKETS TO BE PLACED AND MOUNTED AT TIME OF FINAL
INSPECTION.

***REAR STEP AND BUMPER ASSEMBLY ***

< > STD Rear Bumper W/Rubber Dock-Tow Hook Options (LOW)
Standard Rear Bumper With Rubber Dock Bumper And Tow Hook
Options.
Includes Standard Reinforced Corner Angle Supports.
Center Section And End Caps To Be At The Same Height
Tow Hooks Are Mounted Under The Bumper.

Truss Head Style Phillips Screws Are To Be Used To Secure The
Diamond Plate Bumper Pod To The Sub-frame

Qry

Page 7




09/07/2022 Page 8
PART NO S DESCRIPTION ary
30-01-3500 > Full Width Diamond Plate Rear Kick Plate 1

***IMPACT RAILS, STONE SHIELDS AND RUNNING
BOARD***

35-01-0000 < One Piece Bady Side Panels With Aluminum Lower Impact 1
Rails
Includes Lower Impact Rails Only.

35-01-3500 < > Diamond Plate Running Boards W/6" Flap Extensions & 1
Grip Strut
Grip strut welded into running board.
35-01-7000 < Whelen TOCACCCR Surface Mounted Running Board Lights 1
(Pr)
2" Lights Are Mounted With TFELANGEC Chrome Flanges.
35-01-7500 > Rear Mud Flaps With Metal Stabilizers 1
35-01-9000 Stainless Steel Compartment And Entry Door Sill Plates 1
35-02-0000 < > Drip Rail Over Doors 1

Specify ship loose, install or delete.

No credit available if deleted,

35-02-1000 < 24" High Front Stone Guards 1
With Sealed Top Edge.

35-02-4500 < Rear Corner Stone Guards (Kick Plate Height) 1
With Sealed Top Edge.

35-02-5500 Polished Stainless Steel Plate Under Fuel Fill Area 1
**+*ELECTRICAL SYSTEM***

40-00-0550 < > Elite G3 Touch Screen Electrical System 1
Includes:

{1) Front Switch Panel, (1) Rear Switch Panel.

(2) Carling Switches with Stainless Steel Guard {1} Center Strip Lights
(1) Momentary Disable Switch For Curb Side Scena Lights. - INSTALL
ON WALL AT HEAD END OF CURBSIDE BENCH NEAR SIDE ENTRY
DOOR LIKE LAST UNIT.

(1) Electric Oxygen with Regulator And Oxygen Display.
Regulator Mounted On A Bracket Remote From The Oxygen Tank
Includes High Pressure Hose From The Tank To The Regulator.

{3) Power Point Studs - They Will Include A Full-time Hot, Battery
On (Ignition Hot), & Ground. These Are Rated 20 AMPS Or Less.
Dealer To Specify Location: AUX ELECTRICAL BEHIND DRIVERS SE1T

(1) Back-Up Camera White (ASA VCMS520) {This Camera Will Alwalss




09/07/2022
PART NO

40-01-2000

40-01-5000

40-01-6900

40-02-3500

40-03-0000

40-03-2000

>

>

DESCRIPTION
Be Displayed Thru The Elite Front Touch Screen And The Camera
Head Will Be White Unless Otherwise Specified) Specify
(VCMS24B) For Black

Dome Lights On Low With Entry Door. (On High Is Not An Option)

The R.F.S. Switch May Turn On the Dome Lights On High or the
Center Strip Lights.
Specify: CENTER STRIP - VERIFY SAME AS LAST UNIT.

Inverter Will Come On With Ignition If One Is Specified, Along With
Button Provided On Switch Panel.

Reverse Activated Alarm With Momentary Auto Reset Switch
ECCO #575 Alarm.

Super Auto Eject Shoreline - 20 Amp
Specify Location: ABOVE D2

Specify Inlet Cover Color; RED

SPECIAL NOTE ABOUT 115 VOLT CURRENT DRAW {AMPS)

This Unit Has A 20 Amp Shoreline Inlet That At A Capacity Rating
Of 125% Has A Maximum Amperage Load Of 16 Amps,

This Unit As Ordered Has A Total 115 Volt Amp Draw Of ** Amps,
This Leaves A Reserve Of ** Amps For Interior Outlets,

This DOES NOT Include Any Customer/Dealer Installed Equipment,

**FACTORY USE ONLY**
Shoreline Inlet Adapter Plug Present,

Vanner L§C12-1100 1100W Inverter With Display Includes
55 Amp Battery Charger

Specify Remote Charger Display Location: DRIVER'S SIDE FRONT
CONSOLE AT KNEE.

Specify Remote Inverter Display Location: ACTION AREA.

Installing Displays on any part of the exterior of the unit, Voids all
Warranty issues from Vanner & Life Line.

Action Area Dual 2.4 amp USB Charger And 20 amp 12v

Outlet
Full Time Hot Circuit.

R.F.S. Cabinet Dual 2.4 amp USB Charger And 20 amp 12v

Outlet
Mounted In The UPPER Section On Wall #1.

Full Time Hot Circuit,

Page 9
Qry




08/07/2022 Page 10
PART NO 5 DESCRIPTION Qry

40-03-5500 < Add 12 Volt Power Outlet (Ea) 1
Full Time Hot Circuit.

Specify Location: (1) RFS Wall, above lower walk thru countertop.

40-03-6000 Action Area 125 Volt Standard Style Hospital Grade Outlet 1
40-03-7000 <  R.F.S. Cabinet 125 Volt Standard Style Hospital Grade Outlet 1

Mounted In The UPPER Section On Wall #1.

40-03-8500 < Add 125 Volt Standard Style Hospital Grade Outlet (Ea) 2
Specify Locations:

(1) RFS Wali, above lower walk thru countertop.
{1} Rearward side of action area near CPR seat.

All Cab Floor Requested Installs will Include Weatherproof Cover,
Unless Otherwise Specified.

40-04-4000 > Power Door Locks For Side Entry & Rear Entry Doors 1
40-04-4500 < > Additional Power Door Lock (Ea) 3
Door Locks Are Wired Thru The 0.E.M. Door Lock Switches.
Door Locks Are Thermally Protected With Pulsed Signals.
Specify Compartment Locations: P1, P4, D1, D2, D3,
40-04-5500 < > Hidden Switch In Grille For Power Door Locks {Unlock Only} 1
Unlocks Cab & Module For Dodge, G-Series & Freightliner
Unlocks Modules Only For E & F Series
Unlocks Cab & Module For International When Cab is Running Only
40-04-7000 < Interior Body Switch For Power Door Locks (Ea) 2
Specify Locations:
(1) Side Entry Door.
(1) Primary Rear Entry Door.
Unlocks Cab & Modute For Dodge, G-Series & Freightliner
Unlocks Modules Only For E & F Series
Unlocks Cab & Module For International When Cab is Running Only
40-05-1600 < 12 Volt Power And Ground Circuit For Flashlight {Ea) 1
Specify Location: D-3 ON WALL #1 WITH 24" LOOP FOR THE (2]}
STREAMLIGHTS. ABOVE ADJ SHELF AREA.
5amp circuit ea.
40-DL-0100 S <  Streamlight Fire Vulcan Flashlight 2

Specify Location: D-3
Specify Color: Orange.

Streamlight #44451. Includes shoulder strap.

BOTH WILL BE LOCATED IN D3 IN THE SAME LOCATIONS AS THE
PREVIOUS UNIT




09/07/2022

PART NO

45-01-0000
45-01-0500

45-01-1500

45-01-3000

45-01-7530

50-01-0001

50-01-6001

50-02-7000

50-02-9000
50-02-9501

50-03-4902
50-03-8401
50-03-9000
50-04-5000

)

>

DESCRIPTION

***INTERIOR LIGHTING***

Oxygen Compartment Light

Side Entry Door Stepwell 3" Round LED Light
Whelen 3" Round Super-LED Surface Mounted

8 Ceiling Lights Tecnig 8" LED Neutral White Frosted Dome
With White Trim
4-Streetside

4-Curbside
TecNig# E08-LW00-1

TecNiq LED Action Area Light
E32-L00S-1

14" Light

4-Tecniq Rectangular Low Profile LED E30 "LED" Center
Strip Lights ILOS

Model # E30-L0S0-1

This Light Includes A Switch On The Light.

***EXTERIOR LIGHTING***

Whelen M6 Series "LED" Stop/Tail Lights (Pr)
H#MBGBTT
Mounted Above The Rear Kick Plate.

Whelen M6 Series "LED"” Amber Turn Lights (Pr)
#MET

Mounted Above The Rear ME Series LED Stop/Tail Lights.
They shall be programmed to flash sequentially in the direction of
the arrow.

Whelen M6T Series "LED" Amber ArrowTurn Light IATS (Pr}
Specify Location:
Programmed To Flash Sequentially In The Direction Of The Arrow.

C.P.l. License Plate Housing

Whelen M6 Series LED Back-Up Lights (Pr)
#MeBUW

Mounted Above The Rear Turn Lights Unless Otherwise Specified.

Two Reverse Activated Whelen M7ZC LED Rear Load Lights
Whelen MSLZC Side Scene Lights {Two Each Side)
Right Side Scene Lights On With Open Side Entry Door

Wire Rear Emergency Light Flashers To Brake Circuit IATS
Specify Light Location: REAR WINDOW LEVEL LIGHTS.

Qry

= e b

Page 11




09/07/2022
PART NO

50-04-5510

50-04-7500

50-04-8000

50-04-8100

55-01-3000

s

DESCRIPTION

THESE WILL BE RED OVER BLUE SPLIT LED LIGHTS.

3" Round Super-LED Surface Mounted Compartment Door
Flashing Light (Ea)
Specify Location And Color;

(2) LOWER OUTBOARD CORNERS OF REAR PATIENT ENTRY DOORS.

(1} UPPER OUTBOARD CORNER OF SIDE PATIENT ENTRY DOOR.
PROGRAM THESE LIGHTS TO "DOUBLE FLASH"

Part # 35*00F*R Specify LED & Lens Color: RED WITH CLEAR LENS

Federal Commander COM1 "LED" ICC Marker Lights
COM1MC-A=Amber

COM1MC-R=Red

Innovative Lighting Slimline Rear DOT/Brake Light
Mounted Above The Rear Doors.

Mounted Above The Drip Rail Unless Otherwise Specified.
Mid Sections To Be Wired Thru The Brake Light Circuit.

Innovative Lighting Slimline Front DOT Light
Mounted Above The Drip Rail Unless Otherwise Specified.

**#*RADIO PROVISIONS AND AIR HORNS***
Pricing does not include installation of customer supplied radio
equipment unless otherwise stated. All customer supplied radio
equipment must be received at Life Line prior to construction start
date.

10"/12" Buell Strombos Air Horns Thru Bumper Valance
E-Series w/Compressor
Includes:

LL# F15011 Standard Duty Compressor
Specify Compartment For Compressor Location: D2

NOTE: There Is An Additional Charge If The Compressor Is Not
Mounted In A Compartment.

Mesh Cover Over Pump

One Standard Frame Mounted Air Tank

{1) Lt# F15001 10" Air Horn

(1) LL# F15002 12" Air Horn

Specify Floor Button, Push Button, or Rocker Switch
Button/Switch Location: BUTTON ON TOP FLAT AREA OF FRONT
CONSOLE, DRIVERS SIDE

ary

Page 12




09/07/2022
PART NO DESCRIPTION
55-01-8500 < KE-794 Antenna Base With Coax
Specify Termination Location:
(1) FRONT MODULE ROCF TO FRONT CONSOLE.

Page 13

Coil, Zip Tie & Tag
Include rain caps on all module roof antenna bases

55-02-1500 < > KE-794 Module Roof Antenna Base/Coax (Ea) 1
Specify Termination Location:
REAR CENTER OF MOD ROOF TO BEHIND THE HED SCREEN

Coil, Zip Tie & Tag
Include rain caps on all module roof antenna bases

55-02-5500 < 2 Radio Pre-Wire Power And Ground 20 AMP Or Less Circuit 1
(Ea)
Full Time Power And Ground And Battery On (lgnition On) Circuits.
Butt Splice Termination Points,
Specify Termination Location: BEHIND HED SCREEN ACTION AREA
CABINET

Coil, Zip Tie & Tag

14 Gauge Wire Will Be Used in this Option. If Larger Gauge Wire L
Required You Must Use Option 55-02-5700 or 55-02-5800.

55-02-5600 < > Radio Pre-Wire Power Studs 20 AMP Or Less Circuit (Ea) 1
Full Time Power And Ground And Battery On {Ignition On) Circuits.
Termination Studs.
Specify Termination Location: FRONT CONSOLE
Coil, Zip Tie & Tag

14 Gauge Wire Will Be Used in this Option. If Larger Gauge Wire
Required You Must Use Option 55-02-5700 or 55-02-5800.

***SIRENS AND EMERGENCY LIGHTING***

60-01-1200 < > Whelen 295HFSA7 Dual Amplifier System ILOS 1
Includes Dual Amp Option.
Meets CA Title 13 Requirements.
Meets 49 State Requirements.

60-01-4000 < Federal Signal ES100C Thru Bumper Speakers (E-Serjes) i
"F" Guard Cover Included

60-01-9001 < >4 Whelen M3 Series "LED" Side Module Warning Lights 1
Part # M9J - RED / BLUE SPLIT

Mount The Side Lights Inline.
Comet Flash Pattern




09/07/2022 Page 14
PART NO S DESCRIPTION Qary
Pri/Sec - On.

Program the split M9) lights so that the upper and lower sections
flash independently of each other.

60-02-5000 Delete The 2 Standard Front Module Warning Lights (Credit) 1

60-02-8100 Delete The Standard Center Front Module Warning Light 1
(Credit)

60-02-9501 < > 2 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Rear Module Warning Lights 1

Part #M9)J - RED/BLUE SPLIT

Comet Fiash Pattern
Pri/Sec - On.

Program the split M91 lights so that the upper and lower sections
flash independently of each other.

60-03-3001 < > 1 Whelen M3 Series "LED" Center Rear Module Warning 1
Light
Part #M9AC - AMBER - CLEAR LENS

Comet Flash Pattern.
Pri/Sec - On.

60-04-7010 < > 2 Whelen M2 Series "LED" Grille Lights 1
Part #M2RC

Red with Clear Lens.
Comet Fiash Pattern.
Upper Grille.

60-05-0502 < > 2 Whelen M7 Series "LED" Intersection Lights 1
Part HM7RC

Red with Clear Lens.
Comet Flash Pattern:

60-06-6001 < > 2 Whelen M7 Series "LED" Rear Wheel Well Lights 1
Specify Whelen Light Number: M7RC

RED WITH CLEAR LENS
COMET "DOUBLE" FLASH PATTERN

60-07-1530 < > 7 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Front Module Warning Lights 1
Clear Lens
Specify Whelen Part #: SEE BELOW
LAYOUT ON FRONT WALL TO BE AS FOLLOWS
R/B/R/W/B/R/B




60-07-1910

60-09-0495

60-09-4605

60-10-0160

60-DL-0100

5

(3) #M9BC - Blue with Clear Lens.
Comet Flash Pattern:
Pri/Sec - On.

(1) #MSC- White with Clear Lens.
Comet Flash Pattern:

Pri - On.

Secondary - Off.

Specify Location: Front Module Wall.
(2} #M9BC - Blue with Clear Lens. Positions 3,6,
(2) #M9RC - Red with Clear Lens. Positions 2,5.

Comet Flash Pattern:
Pri/Sec - On.

Add Scan Lock Button, (ea.)

Specify Custom Option:

PROVIDE SCAN LOCK BUTTON IN ELECTRICAL CABINET FOR ALL M
WARNING LIGHTS.

NOTE: Works best on same model lights set to same pattern if the
are multiple lights on same switch.

Tomar Traffic Pre-Emption Strobe with Power Supply
{1) RECT-37S Clear Light

{1) Chrome Bezel

(1) 401-1228-PREH! Emitter Power Suppiy

BELOW CENTER CLEAR M9

Whelen M2 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or Clear "LED" Light (Ea)
Specify Color: M2C

Specify Location: LOWER GRILLE
Comet Flash with Wig Wag Type Pattern.

Rear Window Level Whelen M9 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or
Clear "LED" Lights (2)
Specify Color; M9J

Red/Blue Split.
Comet Flash Pattern.

Set to Brake Override.

Program the split M3/ lights so that the upper and lower sections
flash independently of each other.

Wire Conduit Run

Specify Custom Qption:

09/07/2022 Page 15
PART NO S DESCRIPTION Qry
{3) #MIRC - Red with Clear Lens.




09/07/2022 Page 16
PART NO 5 DESCRIPTION Qry

PROVIDE A 1.5" FLEXIBLE CONDUIT FROM ELECTRICAL CABINET TOQ
BEHIND SLANTED PANEL BELOW LFO FOR FUTURE WIRE CHASE

NEEDS.
***PATIENT COMPARTMENT**#
65-00-0100 Standard Solid Surface Construction Interior Cabinets 1
65-00-9900 <  SPECIAL NOTE TO DEALER 1

Custam Cabinet Options/Designs Not Listed In The
Published Options List MAY Result In Additional Charges.

65-01-2000 Standard Smooth Headliner 1

65-01-3000 < 1/4" Clear Polycarbonate Sliding Doors On Cabinets 1
Includes Brushed Finish interior Trim.

65-02-2215 S < > "LL Standard Package" Performance Load System 1
STRYKER FLOOR PLATE WIRED FOR POWER LOAD

INCLUDES COT BRACKETS (DELETE $700 SHOULD YOU CHOOSE THE
POWER LCAD BELOW INSTEAD)

Will Be Center Mount Unless Otherwise Specified

Includes:

Floor Structure - Tapping Blocks

Pre-Wire with 10 Gauge Power and Ground with a 15 Amp Circuit
Breaker Powered by Shoreline or Battery on Power, The Power And
Ground Is Run To Inside The Track.

Power & Performance Load Floor Plate Kit #6390-700-001
Needs To Include Track Cover #6390-001-10%

Push Rail Floor Mount Only Stryker Part# 6360-30-11

Includes Hardware Kit F09053 Which Is {2} Silver Knobs (2)
Threaded Stryker Plates To Install In The Track If Customer Or Dedler
Needs To Install Antlers. These Are To Be Installed In The Track By
Life Line Installer.

65-02-8000 < L.R.O. Cabinet With Speed Load Door 1
With Positive Lock Feature,

To include [1] Adjustable PVC shelf

65-03-3500 <  Cabinet Above The Side Seat With Speed Load Door 1
To be 8.25"H

With Positive Lock Feature.

65-03-7500 <  LF.0. Cabinet With Speed Load Door 1
With Positive Lock Feature.

To include [1] PVC shelf.

65-04-1500 < > Left Rear Base Cabinet With Speed Load Door 1
With Positive Lock Feature.

Includes (2} Adjustable shelves




09/07/2022

PART NO

65-04-6600
65-04-8100

65-05-0000

65-05-2100

65-05-3600

65-05-4500

65-05-7015

65-05-9795

65-06-2000

65-07-0000

65-07-3000

65-07-5300

65-07-5410

>

DESCRIPTION

NOTE THAT THiIS WILL BE AN 8.00" DEEP CABINET ILOS.

Delete Standard Telemetry Area Cabinet

Delete Standard Lower Telemetry Area Cabinet (Factory
Use)

Deleted Due To Custom Compartment Or Cabinet Design ILOS.

Slanted Action Area Switch Panel
PANEL ONLY, NO SLIDING DOORS.

Delete Standard Lower Action Area Cabinet (Factory Use)
Deleted Due To Custom Compartment Or Cabinet Design ILOS.

Delete STD Action Area Tip-Out Trash Cabinet (Factory Use)
Deleted Due To Custom Compartment Or Cabinet Design ILOS.

Side Facing CPR Seat w/Contoured Ergo Backrest & 4-Point
Belt with Hinge Lid
Includes Black IMMI 4-Point Seat Belt.

Rear Facing Valor Sewn Attendant Seat On Valor

Pedestal/Swivel Base w/Recline
Valor Sewn Seat with Life Line Logo

To Match Cushion Vinyl unless otherwise specified

Includes 4-Point Belt

Question: Will there be an 02 Bottle Attached to the Head of the
Cot? YES

Requires Lower Streetside Aisle Cabinet And Bulkhead Wall Cabinet
For Overflow Electrical Equipment.

Delete Contoured Ergo Backrest/IMMI 4 Point Seatbelt (Ea)
DELETE ONE ILOS ON CURBSIDE BENCH

Rear Facing Electrical Cabinet And Door
Vent Accordingly

Right Front Upper ALS Cabinet With Solid/Polycarbonate

Doors
Solid Surface Doors With Vented Polycarbonate Inserts.

Right Front Lower ALS Cabinet With Solid/Polycarbonate

Doors
Solid Surface Door With Vented Polycarbonate Inserts.

Top R.F.S. Cabinet W/Top Hinged Solid Door ILOS Heat/AC
Includes Gas Style Hold-Opens.

Top R.F.5. Cabinet (Ducted Heat/AC In Ceiling Pkg Discount)
includes Gas Style Hold-Opens.

Qry

Page 17




09/07/2022

PART NO

65-07-9000

65-08-0500

65-08-3700

65-08-8500
65-09-2510

65-09-6010

65-09-6110

65-09-8500
65-09-9500
65-10-0500
65-10-2000

65-10-2500

65-10-5000

65-11-1000

DESCRIPTION
< > Add Cabinet in The Lower Walk-Thru Area
With Solid Surface Corian Counter Top Area. Standard 1" Lip,
{1) 4" DRAWER.
Dual hinged heavy poly daors below the drawer.
Dual M1 latches.
(1) Adjustable PVC Shelf.

NOTE: USE PIANO HINGE TO MEET CURRENT CN .

< (5 Squad Bench w/Contoured Ergo Backrests w/1 Piece Lid
& No Divider
Includes 2 Sets Of Black IMMI 4-Point Seat Belts.
Includes 3 Cot Restraints & Retractors.

< > Install Net At The Head End Of The Squad Bench
US Cargo Net With Anchor Hardware.

THIS NET IS NOT CERTIFIED TO ANY SAFETY STANDARDS.

Squad Bench Headrest Cushion

< > Two Section Bandage Cabinet W/Top Hinged Heavy
Polycarbonate Doors
Specify Cabinet Depth: 8.00"

INCLUDE GAS SHOCKS.

< CPllatching Single Glove Box Holder w/Clear Lid In Cushion
Area Above Doors(Ea)
Recessed Storage Box With Top Hinged Ciear Latching Plexiglass
Door.
Specify Location: ABOVE REAR DOORS IN CUSHION

< CPiLatching Triple Glove Box Holder w/Clear Lid In Cushion
Area Above Doors(Ea)
Recessed Storage Box With Top Hinged Clear Latching Plexiglass
Door.
Specify Location: ABOVE SIDE ENTRY DOOR

100" Long Formed Streetside Ceiling Grab Rail
100" Long Formed Curbside Ceiling Grab Rail
Formed "L" Door Assist Rails Mounted On The Hinge Side

< > Formed Assist Rail At The Head End Of The Squad Bench
12" Rall

< Formed Assist Rail On The Left Rear Wall
12" Assist Rail Is Std. Size.

< Two C.P.l. #1V2008 Rubber Recessed IV Brackets
Mounted In The Mid/Rear Cot Position.

< > Black Southco C5 Lever Cabinet Latches
All Cabinets Except Polycarbonate Doors.

=R s




09/07/2022
PART NO
65-11-3000

DESCRIPTION

Cabinet Drawer (Ea)
Specify Cabinet Location: 4" HEIGHT DRAWER IN LOWER WALK
THRU CABINET BELOW PASS THRU

65-11-3600 <  Locking Cabinet Drawer With Simplex Lock (Ea) 1
Specify Cabinet Location:

DRAWER IN CENTER OF RFS,
THIS WILL BE A 6" ID DRAWER.

65-12-2810 < BRG LED Digital Clock Mounted In Rear Head Cushion 1
Part# E26092
65-12-4100 < > Locking Cabinet Door With Simplex Push Button Lock {Ea) 1

Specify Cabinet Location:
{1) Top RFS Cabinet.

65-12-7610 < Drop in Sharps/Waste At The Head Of The Squad Bench 1
Recessed W/Red Lexan Cover
Includes (2) Poly Lids with finger hole,
{1) Red over Sharps.
(1) Clear over Waste.

NOTE: THIS AREA WILL BE REDESIGNED AND WILL HAVE A MAGNET
THAT WILL HOLD THE DOOR OPEN, OPENING TOWARDS THE WALL.

Instali customer supplied monitor bracket at CPR seat, end of acti
counter, near the front lip with room to pivot towards attendant
seat,

65-13-4010 S < Install CUSTOMER § upplied Heart Monitor Bracket F 1

NOTE: The bracket is a HCE H9000 whichis 11.6" L x9.3" W x
4.7"H. Monitor and bag is 23" wide. Please mount so that when
monitor bag is on bracket the end and face of bag is 1" inside the
lips of counter so that it does not impede with CPR seat or aisle.

65-15-0018 > Interior Laminate: Gunmetal (Fog) High Gloss D355-01 1

65-17-0004 Seam Sealed Cushions Vinyl: Heidi Lapis Blue HEI-6812 1
(Dark Bluej}

65-17-0264 < Seam Sealed Cushions "Federal K-Spec” Vinyl: DA-304 1
Cobalt (Dark Blue)

This Vinyl May Be Sent to EVS For Back Rests & Medi-Vac Seating Fpr
Exact Matches.

65-18-0003 Welting Between Cabinets: Met Blye 1
65-19-0011 < > Counter Tops (Main): Platinum 1
Standard with 1" Lip

65-20-0005 > Counter Tops {Accent Stripe): Glacier White 1
65-21-0011 < > Lonseal Floor Selection: Loncoin Ii Flecks #152 Sapphire 1
Specify:




09/07/2022

PART NO

65-CS-3000

70-01-0000
70-01-1000
70-01-2300

70-01-2400

70-01-6520

70-01-6600

75-01-0000
75-01-2000
75-01-4000
75-01-6500

75-01-8000

75-01-8600

]

>

>

>

>

DESCRIPTION

Rolled Up 4" On Both Sides Unless Otherwise Specified.

Total Available Seating Positions In this Unit
Including Cab, Module And Cot

***PATIENT COMPARTMENT ENVIRONMENTAL
SYSTEMS ***

Static Module Fresh Air Intake Vent
12 Volt Powered Exhaust Fan

Ducted ProAir Center Mounted Heat/AC Location ILOS
Includes Center Evaporator/Heater Core Location.

Includes #65-67-5300 Top Hinged Top R.F.S. Cabinet.
Evaporator Model #311-940

Inline Booster Coolant Pump
12 Volt Centrifugal Pump To Boost The Flow Capacity Of The Coolant

System.

Ultimate Additional Insulation Pkg with Yellow Certifoam
Body/Floor/Doors (R-6)

INCLUDES YELLOW CERTIFOAM R-6, LAVA TWIST ACCOUSTIC
MATERIAL TO ALL 4 SIDES OF SIDE ENTRY STEPWELL, THERMAL
HEAT/SOUND INSULATION BLANKET TO THE UNDERSIDE OF
ALUMINUM FLOOR, NON-PERMEABLE SOUND DAMPENING
BLANKET JATS VAPOR BARRIER.

INCLUDES YELLOW CERTIFOAM R-6 IN THE FLOOR STRUCTURE TUBES

AND ANY OTHER TUBES THAT COULD POSSIBLY BE FILLED WITH
PLANK FOAM.

Automotive Grade Undercoating Under Module Body
***OXYGEN SYSTEM***

Ohio Style Action Area Oxygen Outlet

Ohio Style Ceiling Mounted Oxygen Qutiet
Ohio Style Right Wall Mounted Oxygen Outlet
Add Ohio Style Oxygen Outlet(s) (Ea)

Specify Location:

SLANTED PANEL BELOW LFO FOR TOTAL OF {(2) IN THAT LOCATION.

interior Oxygen Access/Viewing Door
ACCESS DOOR WILL BE POLYCARBONATE FRAMED DOOR UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

" Oxygen Tank Bracket In Streetside Front Compartment

NOTE THAT THIS BRACKET WILL BE LOCATED ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF

WALL #2 IN D1 TO ACCOMODATE THE STAIR CHAIR STORAGE ON
LEFT HAND SIDE OF COMPARTMENT.

Qry

=

s s

Page 20




09/07/2022
PART NO DESCRIPTION Qry

75-02-3710 > Drill Mounting Plate For Both "H" or "M" Tank For 02
Bracket
75-03-3010 < > ZICO Model QR-D-2 Quick Release Strapless Portable 2

Oxygen Tank Bracket
Specify Location: ONE ON LOWER ACTION WALL BEHIND
ATTENDENT SEAT

NOTE TO CUSTOMER: 2ND ONE MAY NOT FIT SIDE BY SIDE IN THI$

AREA.
***SUCTION SYSTEM***
30-01-0000 12 Volt Gast Suction Pump Controlled By Switch on Switch 1
Panel
80-01-1500 < 1 Ohio Style Action Area Suction Outlet 1

Includes Discannect For Outlet
Hose Barb Must Fit The Suction Hose

80-01-7500 < SSCOR 22000 Suction Unit W/23002 Disposable Trap Set 1
Includes Flush Mounted Action Area Panel And Disposable Trap Sef,

80-01-8500 < * Recessed Suction Unit Below Action Area 1
Includes a 3/4 Height Solid Surface Door with Canister Mounted ¢n
Door Unless otherwise specified.

***PA'NT***

85-00-0100 < > Standard AkzoNobel Paint Process 1
Includes 6 Year Pro-Rated LL Paint Warranty,

85-00-0215 Drawings to Show Paint & Graphics Required (Per Hour) 1
85-01-0000 < > Repaint Chassis ILOS O.E.M. White {Type 1) 1
Specify Color: Match Last Unit Paint RED #97902EW
Send out paint spray sample for approval
Touch-Up Paint Is Included For Colored Chassis.
Cab Roof, Both Pillar Posts, BLACK, Down To The Bottom Of Cab

Windows.

Reference #422817SD

85-01-1500 < Paint Module Body Other Color ILOS O.E.M. White 1
Specify Color: Match last unit RED # 97902EW AND BLACK

#LO0D1EW,

Send out spray sample for approval




09/07/2022
PART NO

85-02-9000

85-02-9500
85-03-1000

85-03-3500

85-03-5000

>

DESCRIPTION
Touch-Up Paint Is Included For Colored Module Body.

Modular Roof and Sides BLACK #LO00D1EW, From The "T" Tops
Down From Top Of Roof 13",

Reference #422817SD

Custom Three-Tone Paint

Specify Location And Color;

Module Roof from "T" Track in - WHITE - not visible from the
ground.

* Modular Roof and Sides will match BLACK #LOOO1EW, From The
“T" Tops Down From Top Of Roof 13",

* From Black down will match Red H#97902EW.

* Cab Roof, Both Pillar Posts, BLACK Down To The Bottom Of Cab
Windows.

Reference #422817SD

Do Not Paint The Nader Pins/Install After Paint Process

Non-Standard Color 1/4" Pinstripe
Specify Color: LARGE ENGINE TURN SIGN GOLD

1" Scotchlite Striping (Per Foot)
Specify Color And Location: LARGE ENGINE TURN GOLD, MATCH

PIN STRIPE

THIS WILL BE A CUSTOM 1-6-1 STRIPE AS FOLLOWS:
1.00" EFX GOLD LARGE ENGINE TURN

6.00" BLACK SCOTCHLITE

1.00" EFX GOLD LARGE ENGINE TURN

STRIPE WILL START IN THE LOWER-MID SECTION OF THE CAB DO(
AND TRANSITION UPWARD WITH A "2" JUST FORWARD OF THE

REAR WHEEL WELL AND TERMINATE AT THE REAR CORNER POSTS.

6" Scotchlite Striping (Per Foot)
Specify Color And Location; Black.

THIS WILL BE A CUSTOM 1-6-1 STRIPE AS FOLLOWS:
1.00" EFX GOLD LARGE ENGINE TURN

6.00" BLACK SCOTCHLITE

1.00" EFX GOLD LARGE ENGINE TURN

)R

100

50




09/07/2022
PART NO

85-04-0600

85-04-1200

90-01-0000

90-01-1100

90-01-1200
90-01-5100

90-01-6500

90-01-6505

DESCRIPTION

STRIPE WILL START IN THE LOWER-MID SECTION OF THE CAB DOC
AND TRANSITION UPWARD WITH A "Z" jUST FORWARD OF THE

REAR WHEEL WELL AND TERMINATE AT THE REAR CORNER POSTY.

< > 6" Wide Rear Wall Chevron (Two Color-Full Wall)
Specify Tape Color #1: RED 983-72.
Specify Tape Color #2: FL YELLOW 983-71.

< > Diamond Grade Chevron Upgrade
Specify Tape Color #1: RED 983-72.
Specify Tape Color #2: FL YELLOW 983-71.

***EMBLEMS AND DECALS***

A

Federal Star Of Life/Ambulance Decal Package
Install Roof Star Of Life Decal.

Ship Remainder Of Decals Loose.
{2) 4" Star Of Life Decals.

(2) 12" Star Of Life Decals.

(2) 18" Star Of Life Decals.

(3) 6" AMBULANCE Decals.

{1) 4" Reverse AMBULANCE Decal.

< "NO SMOKING" - "FASTEN SEAT BELT" Decals
l-Installed In The Cah.

l-Installed In The Module.

No Other Decals or Lettering Included Unless Specified Below
< Install 3/4" White Reflective Tape Around Side And Rear

Entry Doors

KKK-F Certification Requirement.

< > 4" Scotchlite Reflective Lettering {Ea)
Specify Color And Font: BLACK,
FONT SAME AS LAST UNIT Times New Raman

Specify Lettering Location: FRONT FENDERS

(2) II38II

< > 4" Vinyl EFX Lettering (Ea)
Specify Font: EFX GOLD LARGE ENGINE TURN

FRONT FENDERS
Specify Lettering Location: {2) "38"

)R




09/07/2022
PART NO

90-01-7000

90-01-7005

20-01-7500

>

>

>

DESCRIPTION
Large Engine Turn Only

5 Year Expected Life

No Warranties

6" Scotchlite Reflective Lettering (En)
Specify Color And Font: BLACK,

FONT SAME AS LAST UNIT Times New Roman

Curbside and Streetside:
FIRE DEPARTMENT - 6".

Rear:

STEGER - 6",

FIRE DEPARTMENT - 6",
SIZE TO FIT IF NECE5SSARY,

Front Of Module:
STEGER - 6",

6" Vinyl EFX Lettering (Ea)
Specify Font: EFX GOLD LARGE ENGINE TURN

Specify Lettering Location: SAME AS LAST UNIT

Curbside and Streetside:
FIRE DEPARTMENT

Rear:
STEGER
FIRE DEPARTMENT

Front Of Module:
STEGER

Large Engine Turn Only
5 Year Expected Life
No Warranties

8" Scotchlite Reflective Lettering (Ea)
Specify Color And Font: BLACK,
FONT SAME AS LAST UNIT Times New Roman

MATCH LAST UNIT LOCATIONS

Curbside And Streetside:
STEGER - 8",

54

54

15




09/07/2022

90-01-7505

90-DL-0100

90-DL-0200

95-DC-1101

95-5P-0100

95-SP-0200

PART NO

DESCRIPTION

(2} “38“

< > 8" Vinyl EFX Lettering (Ea)}

Specify Font: EFX GOLD LARGE ENGINE TURN
Specify Lettering Location: SAME AS LAST UNIT

Curbside And Streetside:
STEGER - 8",

(2} II38II
Large Engine Turn Only

5 Year Expected Life
No Warranties

Unit Number On the Module Roof
Specify Custom Option;

INSTALL 30" BLACK NUMBER "38" ON MODULE ROOF FOR
OVERHEAD USE ON SCENE,

Between SOL and rear of module.

Department Mailtese Cross Cab Door Emblems
Specify Custom Option: SAME AS LAST UNIT

PROVIDE (2) 15" X 15" CUSTOM CAB DOOR PLACARDS

BLACK TRIM, ENGINE TURN GOLD, BLACK BACKROUND AND RED
INSERTS.

Delivery

***END OF QUOTE/PRODUCTION ORDER***

1 Original & 1 Revision Work Order Before Penalty Pricing

1 Original Draft & 1 Revision Draft Work Order Before Penalty Prici
The Revision Rate Is $130.00 Per Hour With 1 Hour Minimum
Charge.

1 Original & 1 Revision Drawing Before Penalty Pricing

1 Original Draft & 1 Revision Draft Drawing Before Penalty Pricing.
The Revision Rate Is $130.00 Per Hour With 1 Hour Minimum
Charge.

ng.

16




09/07/2022

95-5P-0600
95-5P-0700
95-SP-0800

95-5P-0850

10-00-5310

65-02-2230

DESCRIPTION
Change After Sign-Off (Published Price + 50%)
Change After Production Start {Published Price + 75%)

Change After Production Completion {Published Price +

100%)

Life Line Indemnification Statement

The purchaser agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Life Line
harmless from any claims, costs fincluding actual attorneys' fees),
damages and liabilities caused in whole or in part by alteration or
modification of, or changes or additions to the purchased products
use of product purposes it was not designed orintended for.

***SIGNATURE-LIFE LINE EMERGENCY VEHICLES***
This Is A Contract Between Life Line Emergency Vehicles And The

Franchised Distributor Entering The Order. No Agreements Verbal §
Written Arrived At Between The Selling Distributor And The
Purchasing Agency Not Listed On This Order Are Binding Upon Life
Line Emergency Vehicles.

THE VEHICLE IS BUILTTO THIS PRODUCTION ORDER. IT IS THE
DISTRIBUTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO ASSURE THE VEHICLE MEETS
THE CUSTOMER SPECIFICATIONS.

Date Of Order; SPECIFY

Franchised Distributor: SPECIFY

Quote Number: SPECIFY

Ordered By:

Total

OPTIONS - NOT INCLUDED IN TOTAL

Aftermarket Alcoa Wheels (4)
Alcoa Alum Wheels Phoenix part number AFD16AL.

Four Quter Wheels Installed. 'nner Dual remains Steel.

"Complete Package” Stryker Power Load System
OPTIONAL POWER LOAD {INSTALLED) AT LIFE LINE

NOTE: STRYKER WILL HAVE UP TO AN 11% INCREASE ON OCTOBE
1,2022




